1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

7.0
8.0

9.0

AGENDA
Meeting of the Board of Education
To be held at The Administration Center
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005
Monday, April 10, 2017

CALL TO ORDER - 7:00 P.M. — Barbara Somogyi, President
ROLL CALL — Karen Osmanski, Secretary

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE
STUDENT CELEBRATIONS - Salt Creek

CONSENT AGENDA

6.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings
a. Regular Meeting Minutes from March 6. 2017
b. Reaqular Minutes from Special Board Meeting on March 13, 2017
c. Closed Meeting Minutes from Special Meeting on March 13, 2017
d. Regular Meeting from March 20, 2017
e. Closed Meeting Minutes from March 20, 2017
6.02 Disbursements Resolution
a. Disbursement Listing for April 10, 2017- FY 2016-17
6.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports Reports
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2017
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of February 28, 2017
c. Investment Report as of February 28, 2017
d. Activity Fund Statements as of February 28, 2017
6.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report
Certified Contracts
Certified Temporary Contract
Certified Retirement
Certified Resignation
ESP Contract
ESP Temporary Contract
g. CAMEO Retirements
6.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings

~0 Q00T

REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS
8.01 FOIA Requests

ACTION ITEMS
9.01 Proclamation for Volunteer Appreciation Week April 17-21, 2017




9.02 Ridge Family Center For Learning Inter-Session Proarammina Fee
Proposal FY 18

10.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS

10.01 Renewal For Refuse/Recycling Service Final Proposal

10.02 2018/19 Traditional School Calendar and Holidays DRAFT Calendar
10.03 Board Reorganization

10.04 Press Policy Update #94

10.05 Devonshire Addition & Renovation, Bid Tab, Letter of Rec

10.06 Eriendship Jr. High Renovation, Bid Tab, Letter of Rec

10.07 Holmes Jr. High Flooring, Bid Tab

10.08 Approval of Three Year Contract For Electric  Electric Summary
10.09 Approval of Two-Year Contract For Natural Gas Gas Summary

11.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

11.01 2016-17 Board Calendar Agenda
11.02 Date for Board Self Evaluation

12.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM

13.0 CLOSED SESSION- for discussion of “the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the
public body”, “the placement of individual students in special education programs
and other matters relating to individual student”, -5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) (10) of the

Open Meetings Act.

14.0 RECONVENE

15.0 ADJOURNMENT

Individuals who require special accommodations because of a
disability should contact the Educational Services Department at 847.593.4335.
The next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be held on
Tuesday, April 25,2017 at the District 59 Administration Center,

2123 S. Arlington Heights Rd., Arlington Heights, IL 60005
www.ccsd59.0rg

School District 59-Preparing Students to be Successful for Life




ROLL CALL



Board Meeting — 04/10/2017
Item No. 2.0

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

Roll Call:
Meeting of Monday, April 10, 2017

Attendance Present Absent

Bhave

Burns

Krinsky

Osmanski

Roberts

Schumacher

Somogyi




CONSENT
AGENDA



Board Meeting — 04/10/17
Item No. 6.0

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: CONSENT AGENDA

Backaround

A consent agenda consists of items that are, by general agreement, acceptable to all
Board Members without discussion and can be approved by a single vote. The Consent
Agenda shall include items of a routine nature on which the Board of Education has
received sufficient background information to take action on the items presented for
approval. Typically, the following routine items are included as part of a Consent Agenda:
1) minutes; 2) bills for payment; 3) periodic reports; 4) personnel; and 5) resolutions that
are adopted annually.

If any member of the Board of Education requests removal of any item from the Consent
Agenda or a member of the public requests to speak on a Consent Agenda Item, then that
item shall be removed from the Consent Agenda and become the first item under the
Action Agenda ltem Section of the agenda. If an item is so removed from the Consent
Agenda and added to the Action Agenda, then with respect to those items only, the Board
of Education may take such action as it deems appropriate including the right to vote
thereon.

Recommendation
Approval of the Consent Agenda as presented.

Resolution
Motion was made by , seconded by to
adopt the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of April, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda
as presented/amended:

6.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings

Regular Meeting Minutes from March 6, 2017

Regular Minutes from Special Board Meeting on March 13, 2017
Closed Meeting Minutes from Special Meeting on March 13, 2017
Regular Meeting from March 20, 2017

Closed Meeting Minutes from March 20, 2017

®ooTw

6.02 Disbursements Resolution
a. April 10, 2017 Disbursement Listing for FY 2016-17

6.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports Reports
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2017
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of February 28, 2017
c. Investment Report as of February 28, 2017
d. Activity Fund Statements as of February 28, 2017



Board Meeting — 04/10/17
Item No. 6.0

Page 2

6.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report
Certified Contracts

Certified Temporary Contract

Certified Retirement

Certified Resignation

ESP Contract

ESP Temporary Contract

CAMEO Retirements

@0 o0o

6.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays  Absent Abstain
Bhave [] [] [] []
Burns D D D [:I
Krinsky D D D D
Osmanski |:| D l:] D
Roberts [:I D D D
Schumacher D D D D
Somogy L O 0O O
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



Board Meeting — 04/10/17
Item No. 6.01

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF MINUTES - PRIOR MEETINGS

Background
Minutes become the official and legal record of the acts and deliberations of the Board

of Education. They reach this status on approval by the Board of Education completed
during open session at a school board meeting.

Recommendation
Minutes should be approved as presented or amended by Board action.
Resolution

Motion made by , seconded by
to adopt the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of April, 2017 the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the minutes of the
following meetings (as presented/amended) by Board action:

6.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings
a. Regular Meeting Minutes from March 6, 2017
b. Regular Minutes from Special Board Meeting on March 13, 2017
c. Closed Meeting Minutes from Special Meeting on March 13, 2017
d. Regular Meeting from March 20, 2017
e. Closed Meeting Minutes from March 20, 2017

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave [] [ (] []
Burns L O 0O O
Krinsky D 3 E D
Osmanski D EJ EJ D
Roberts D :I D D
Schumacher m [_] D f]
Somogyi ﬁ j [—; m
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



Board Minutes — 03/06/2017

ltem — 6.01(a)
Page 1

Official Minutes of the Monday, March 6, 2017
Board of Education Meeting

Call to Order

Roll Call

Others

Also Present

Pledge of
Allegiance

The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59
in County of Cook, State of lllinois, held a meeting in accordance with
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, according to lllinois law, at the
District 59 Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road,
Arlington Heights, lllinois on Monday, March 6, 2017. The meeting was
called to order at 7:00PM.

Ms. Janice Krinsky was appointed secretary pro tem for the meeting.

Members Present: President Barbara Somogyi, Vice-President Janice
Krinsky, Members: Sunil Bhave, Tim Burns, Sharon Roberts and
Mardell Schumacher joined the meeting via phone due to iliness.

Members Absent: Karen Osmanski, Secretary

Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Associate Superintendent, Tom
Luedloff: Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, Vickie
Nissen; Ben Grey, Assistant Superintendent for Innovation and
Communications; Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources,
Kelley Zerfahs; Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services,
Karen Starr; Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, Maureen
McAbee; Executive Director of Facilities and Operations, Tony Rossi;
Executive Director of Student Growth and Accountability, Dr. Josh
Carpenter; and Recording Secretary, Kathie Lange.

Eydie Cohen, DEA President; David Pohimeier, Director of
Communications and Design; Christy Prikkel, Director of Fiscal
Services; Janet Russo, Business Services; Janet Fisher,
Purchasing/School Nutrition Coordinator; Mike Merritt, Brentwood
Principal; Diana Klinkova and Dariya Klinkova, Devonshire; Jayshree
Patel, Devonshire parent; Cindy and Brian Keil, Devonshire; Amy
Detloff, Devonshire parent; Agnes Stachowski, Devonshire parent;
Martina Perez, Assistant Principal, Devonshire.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America
was recited.

AUDIENCE RECESS

No one came forward to address the Board of Education.

STUDENT CELEBRATION - DEVONSHIRE FUTURE TEACHERS CLUB

Devonshire Future Teachers Club sponsors, Mrs. Ann Spangler and
Mrs. Diane Johnson, presented information about the Devonshire
Future Teachers Club to the Board of Education. The club is new this
year and is composed of 52 second and third grade students who meet
every week during lunch recess. The goal is to help young students



Board Minutes - 03/06/2017

ltem — 6.01(a)
Page 2

develop a passion and interest in the field of education. The club
collaborates with the students from Elk Grove High School’s Educator’s
Rising Program. The Elk Grove High School club sponsor, Mrs.
Kimberly Sander, introduced Thomas Carpenter, current EGHS junior
and former Salt Creek student, who shared highlights of the program.
On February 21st, the members of the two clubs shared classroom
observations and enjoyed lunch together. Both groups are looking
forward to future opportunities to collaborate.

Devonshire students who presented to the Board of Education include:
Kaylee Ruettiger
Kanya Patel
Hailey Detloff
Rylee May
Amelia Mikolajczyk
Alexander Stachowski
Sedrick Joseph
Angelica Dylag

The Board members thanked the students and staff for the
presentation.

CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mr. Bhave to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent
Agenda as presented:

6.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings
a. February 27, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes
b. February 27, 2017 Closed Meeting Minutes
6.02 Disbursements Resolution
a. March 6, 2017 Disbursement Listing for FY 2016-17
6.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2017
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of March 31, 2017
c. Investment Report as of January 31, 2017
d. Activity Fund Statements as of January 31, 2017

6.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report
a. Certified Retirement
b. ESP Temporary Contract
c. Certified Lane Change



6.05
6.06
6.07
6.08
6.09

Roll Call

Board Minutes — 03/06/2017

ltem — 6.01(a)
Page 3

2016/17 Non-Renewal Certified Staff Notices

Approval of Job Share Proposals for the 2017-18 School Year
Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings
Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes

Approval To Release Library Grant Funds

Ayes: 6 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and
Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 Osmanski

Abstain: O

Motion carried: 6-0-1-0

REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Dr. Burns shared that he has been selected as the new Executive
Director for SEDOM, the Special Education District for McHenry County.
He will begin in this leadership role on July 1, 2017. Board members
congratulated Dr. Burns.

Ms. Krinsky attended Steven Layne’s presentation at the administration
center and met with her mentee from the College Bound Opportunities

group.

Mrs. Roberts has scheduled classroom visits to have an opportunity to
observe the workshop model. She will also be attending future
curriculum writing sessions.

Mrs. Somogyi attended We Day at the Allstate Arena. WE Day is a
celebration of youth striving to make a difference in their local and
global communities.

Dr. Burns, Mrs. Somogyi and Mrs. Roberts attended the Finance
Committee meeting on March 2, 2017.

ACTION ITEMS

APPROVAL OF CHANGES TO BOARD POLICY 8.80 GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT

MOTION

by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of March, 2017, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
approves the recommended changes to Board Policy 8:80 Gifts to
the District (attached to this resolution).




Roll Call

MOTION

Roll Call

Board Minutes — 03/06/2017

ltem — 6.01(a)
Page 4

ADOPTED this 6th day of March 2017, by a roll call vote as follows:

Ayes: 6 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and
Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 6-0-1-0

APPROVAL OF STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR
2017/18, 2018/19, AND 2019/20

by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS bids were opened on January 23, 2017 for regular, special
education, and early childhood transportation services for District 59:

WHEREAS, two (2) bids were received with the recommended low bid
for regular transportation services submitted by First Student, 600 Vine
Street, Cincinnati, OH 45202;

WHEREAS, three (3) bids were received with the recommended low bid
for special education and early childhood transportation services
submitted by Grand Prairie Transit, 1600 James Drive, Mount Prospect,
IL 60056;

NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED, on the 6th day of March,
2017, the Board of Education of Community Consolidated School

District 59 approves the award for regular student transportation to First
Student for an estimated cost of $9,375,445.04 and special education
and early childhood transportation services to Grand Prairie Transit, for
an estimated cost of $6,316,311.57 and a total estimated three-year bid
award of $15,691,756.61.

Ayes: 6 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and
Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 6-0-1-0



MOTION

Roll Call

MOTION

Board Minutes — 03/06/2017

ltem - 6.01(a)
Page 5

APPROVE RENEWAL OF THREE-YEAR CONTRACT FOR AUDITING
FIRM

by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mr. Bhave to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of March, 2017 the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve a
three-year contract renewal with Miller Cooper & Co., Ltd. to perform
the fiscal year independent financial audits at the following contracted
rates:

e Fiscal Year 2017 - $33,000
e Fiscal Year 2018 - $33,500
e Fiscal Year 2019 - $34,000

The cost includes the preparation of the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report in formats suitable for submission to the Association of
School Business Officials International (ASBO). A copy of their
February 19, 2016 letter and renewal proposal letter to be included in
the minutes of this meeting.

Ayes: 6 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and
Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 6-0-1-0

ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION TO RUPLEY ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL, BUCHANAN ENERGY (N) (LLC)

by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of March, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the
donation of five hundred dollars from Buchanan Energy (N) (LLC), 7315



Roll Call

MOTION

Board Minutes — 03/06/2017

ltem — 6.01(a)
Page 6

Mercy Rd. Omaha, Nebraska 68124 through the ExxonMobil
Educational Alliance Program Grant.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of March, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the
donation of five hundred dollars from Buchanan Energy (N) (LLC),
through the ExxonMobil Educational Alliance Program Grant for Rupley
Elementary School students. The funds will be used to support a math
and science centered field trip to the Museum of Science and Industry.
The remaining funds will be used to support student needs in the
science curriculum.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall
communicate to the donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of
the members of the Board of Education, and that these donations shall
be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.

Ayes: 6 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and
Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 6-0-1-0

ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS TO RUPLEY ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL, BERNIE’S BOOK BANK, MR. BRIAN FLORIANI

by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of March, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the
donation of books from Mr. Brian Floriani of Bernie’s Book Bank, 917 N.
Shore Drive, Lake Bluff, IL 60044

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of March, 2017, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts
the donation of books to Rupley Elementary School Students to be
used to increase the variety of books available to the student body. The
donation will also serve as a tool to advance student body reading and
language skills.



Roll Call

MOTION

Roll Call

Board Minutes — 03/06/2017
ltem — 6.01(a)
Page 7

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall
communicate to the donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of
the members of the Board of Education, and that these donations shall
be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.

Ayes: 6 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and
Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 Osmanski

Abstain:. 0

Motion carried: 6-0-1-0

AWARD OF CONTRACTS FOR ADMINISTRATION
CENTER/PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT/COMMISSARY

by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Education completed a
review and discussion of proposed Administration and
Professional Development Center and Commissary during the
February 27, 2017 Board of Education meeting;

WHEREAS, the administration has recommended the lowest
responsible base bids be awarded as attached, totalling
$13,097,002;

WHEREAS, the administration has further recommended the
acceptance of alternate bids totalling the amount of $542,411;

NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of
March, 2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59
Board of Education award trade contracts in the amount of
$13,639,413 including a construction contingency in the amount
of $300,000 for a total of $13,939,413.

Ayes: 6 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and
Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 6-0-1-0



DISCUSSION
ITEMS

Board Minutes — 03/06/2017

ltem - 6.01(a)
Page 8

2017/18 SCHOOL YEAR PAY BUS FEE

Each year the Board of Education approves the pay bus fee for the coming
year. This is the amount a family will pay to have their child transported if it is
determined that the student is non-eligible for free transportation. When the
State Transportation Reimbursement Claim is computed, the State performs
a weighted cost per pupil of non-eligible pupils. The Pay Bus Fee for 2017/18
is based on this weighted cost per pupil calculation and the estimated regular
education transportation costs. The attached spreadsheet shows this
calculation.

The “total weighted pupils” calculation involves a formula that adds the
average number of regular transportation students in attendance residing
more than 1-1/2 miles from school plus the students in attendance who
receive transportation because they reside within a Serious Safety Hazard
area. This sum is weighted two times. Then the calculation adds the
average number of regular education students in attendance living less than
1-1/2 miles and non-special education Pre-K students (weighted at one).
The total is divided into the estimated transportation costs for the year,
yielding the cost of transportation for non-eligible students. The intent is to
establish the cost of providing services for students who are not normally
considered eligible for free transportation services.

This resolution proposes the pay bus fee for 2017/18 to be established at
$335.This reflects an approximate 14.8 % increase from the 2016/17 fee of
$290 and is reflective of the higher contracted transportation cost. Currently
nine students have chosen to pay for these services, for the 2016/17 school
year.

AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION ON 2017 ASSESSMENT APPEALS
AT THE PROPERTY TAX APPEALS BOARD (PTAB)

The resolution authorizes Community Consolidated School District 59 to
intervene on all 2017 assessment appeals, rather than each time a
notice is received from the Cook County Board of Review on a
newly-filed appeal. Notification of PTAB cases are forwarded to our law
firm as received. District 59 intervenes on all cases, sometimes in
partnership with District 214, depending on the location of the property
and the requested amount of assessed value reduction requested. The
law firm may have cases reviewed by appraisers to determine the
validity of the case. In most cases, the case is settled prior to further
actions. However, in some cases a full appraisal is recommended, or a
case can progress to an actual hearing with PTAB. Given the 30-day



Board Minutes — 03/06/2017

Iltem — 6.01(a)
Page 9

time constraint under which any District must intervene and PTAB’s
requirement that interventions must be filed by an attorney on behalf of
the school district, this resolution provides maximum flexibility in
responding to newly-filed appeals.

CLOSING DATE FOR THE 2016/17 SCHOOL TERM

Ms. Zerfahs indicated that no emergency days have been used during
the 2016/17 school year and the recommended closing date will be
June 9, 2017. The Board will take action on March 20, 2017 to approve
the closing date.

2017.18 - 2018.19 STAFFING PLAN DRAFT

Mr. Luedloff presented a draft of the proposed staffing plan and
corresponding FTE information for 2017/18 & 2018/19 (attached). He
shared that the original draft plan was reviewed by the Finance
Committee and their recommendations were taken into consideration.

Mr. Luedloff reinforced the rationale and the ‘why’ for each of the three
main areas of plan:

e SEL

e Coaching

e Early Intervention

Mr. Luedloff pointed out that the leadership team has worked to develop
an effective staffing plan aligned to the needs of the students and the
organization as a whole. He stressed that the district currently has
over 350 teachers in classrooms and that as the team developed
staffing plans the last several years, they have avoided reducing the
number of classroom teachers or taking teachers out of classrooms in
order to support these initiatives.

The 2017/18 and 2018/19 draft staffing plan includes:

2017.18 Staffing Plan (Year 1)

201718 Estimated Estimated |Estimated Estimated
Ca y Admin Certified ESP Convertible
tegory FTE FTE FTE  FTE/Funds

Coaching

Diractor of Math,
( ol 1 8 0

Total

ELC Coach)

Early
Intervention

(DN, EC & Low
Incidence Admin)

SEL seL

Coordinator &
Goach & FT 8W)

TOTAL g J 15.0

m an Presemiation: 3.6.17 BOE Meeting 8




Board Minutes — 03/06/2017

Iltem — 6.01(a)
Page 10

2018.19 Staffing Plan (Year 2)

5018.10 Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
v Admin  Certified ESP  Convertible
egory 313 FTE FTE  FTE/Funds

Coaching e
lcauldi'mlu' & Math & 1 20 0
for K-8 buildings)

Total

Early

Intervention
(DK & EC Year 2 &
Intemal Bahavior

Program)
SEL

TOTAL . T -22

Staffing Flan Presentation: 3.6.17 BOE Meeting 7

Mrs. Schumacher expressed concerns about adding any new
administrators; she stated that she feels the district is becoming too top
heavy with administrators. She indicated that she can support having a
social worker and a psychologist in each building.

Dr. Fessler stated that it is his responsibility to bring a
recommendation to the Board for a staffing plan. He indicated that
the draft of the staffing plan being presented to the Board is the
leadership team’s recommendation designed to address gaps in key
areas that address the needs of our students, staff, and families.

Mrs. Somogyi reminded the group that items can be discussed, but
not debated.

Dr. Burns inquired about the timing for hiring the additional social
workers and psychologists as many staff have already been hired by
other districts.

Dr. Fessler, Mr. Luedloff and Ms. Zerfahs indicated they will post the
positions once they are approved by the Board, but agree that hiring
should occur as soon as possible.

Coaching and Learning Support
Dr. Kim Barrett and Mr. Ross Vittore shared information about the

role that the coaches have in supporting staff. Expanding the
district’s coaching focus and opportunities will allow for increased



Board Minutes — 03/06/2017

ltem — 6.01(a)
Page 11

capacity to support teachers, staff and students through in-depth
planning, collaboration, reflection and direct support, in addition to a
variety of professional learning experiences that impact student
success.

Mrs. Schumacher asked for clarification about the recommendation
for a math administrator in 2018-19. Dr. Fessler advised that this
plan is still in draft form and that position may not be included in the
final plan.

Early Intervention & Internal Programming

Mr. Luedloff shared the district’s thinking with respect to starting an
Early Childhood Low Incidence Program, Developmental Kindergarten
and Early Childhood Expansion. The leadership team believes that
early intervention leads to improvement in academic success.

Mr. Luedloff indicated that there will still be some modifications to the
final recommendation for the staffing plan. Dr. Fessler shared that the
Board will receive an updated document later in the week and that the
Board will be asked to take action on the final plan during the March 20,
2017 meeting.

Mr. Luedloff stressed that approving the recommended staffing plan will
not prevent the district from adding staff in individual cases to address
staffing issues that may occur throughout the school year.

NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS

8th grade graduation ceremonies will be held on June 7, 2017.
Members of the Board and SLT were asked to sign up to attend one of
the ceremonies.

Dr. Fessler indicated that the District will work to come up with a
solution for spanish translation for the graduation ceremonies.

REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM
Mr. Grey and Mrs. McAbee provided the Board with an overview of the
District 59 Learning Lab and the Learning Map development process.
The Board viewed one of the science learning experiences in a demo
through the Learning Lab. The district currently has a science
experience for each grade level, which includes checkpoints and
opportunities for feedback. The teams continue to develop, implement,
and refine the learning experiences.



Board Minutes — 03/06/2017
ltem — 6.01(a)
Page 12

Dr. Fessler shared that he had applied and was accepted to join the
AASA National Cohort on Early Learning. He will bring additional
information back to the Board as it becomes available about this
opportunity.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION

Roll Call

at 9:08 PM by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to adopt the
following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of March, 2017, the

Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting
is adjourned.

Ayes: 6 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and
Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 6-0-1-0



Preparing Students to be Successful
for Life: 2017.18 & 2018.19 Staffing

Plan Draft

Board of Education Presentation
March 6, 2017

Staffing Plan Presentation: 3.6.17 BOE Meeting 1




Resource Allocation

Outcome: The goal of this presentation is to provide the Board
with the administration’s proposed staffing plan and
corresponding FTE information for 2017.18 & 2018.19.

Presentation Preview
e 2017/.18 Plan Focus & Staffing Review
o Social-Emotional Learning & Support
o Coaching & Learning Support
o Early Intervention & Internal Programming
o Summary
e 2018.19 Plan Overview and FTE Allocation
e Feedback & Questions
e Next Steps & Timeline

9 Staffing Plan Presentation: 3.6.17 BOE Meeting




Resource Allocation

Social-Emotional Learning & Support

Why: Strong social and emotional instruction is correlated to adult outcomes in
employment, criminal activity, education level, mental health, and substance use.
Research has indicated that SEL programming in schools can provide up to an
11:1 benefit-cost ratio, meaning for every S1 spent, there was an $11 return. As we
continue to enhance our SEL based programming and support, we recognize the
need to continue to provide direct student SEL assistance and to facilitate training
& modeling in research-based structures and strategies for staff.

SEL Administrative Coordinator = 1.0 FTE

SEL Certified Coach =1.0 FTE

Full-time Social Worker/Psychologist in all schools = 6.0 FTES
Converted / Reallocated FTE/Funds =-2.0 FTES

SEL Request Total = 6.0 FTEs

Staffing Plan Presentation: 3.6.1/ BOE Meeting




Resource Allocation
Coaching & Learning Support

Why: The overwhelmingly positive researchion instructional coaching mirrors
what we have experienced in District 59. Wheniteachers and coaches have the
opportunity to partner in full coaching cycles, instructional knowledge and
practice can be transformed. Expanding our ceaching focus and opportunities
will allow for increased capacity to support teachers, staff and students through
in-depth planning, collaboration, reflection and direct support, in addition to a

variety of professional learning experiences that impact student success.

e Director of Math=1.0 FTE

e Full Time Coaches in all buildings = 8.0 FTEs
o /.0 Literacy focused Coaches @ Elementary & Jr. High (Results in 14.0 LC)

o 1.0 Instructional Coach @ the ELC
Converted / Reallocated FTE/Funds =-4.0 FTEs

Coaching & Learning Request Total = 5.0 FTEs

Staffing Plan Presentation: 3.6.17 BOE Meeting




Resource Allocation
Early Intervention & Internal Programming

Why: The basic principles of neuroscience indicate that providing supportive
conditions for development early in life is more effective and less costly than
attempting to address the consequences of early adversity later. In addition, we
believe the effects of early disadvantages on children can be reduced through
early interventions and lead to improvements in children’s survival, health, growih,
and cognitive and social.development.

e Developmental Kindergarten = 3.4 FTE

o 1.0 Low Incidence (BK, LOP, ELS, CCIP) Program Administrator
o 2.4 Certified DK Teacher (1.0), SLP (.4) & Teaching Assistant (1.0)

e Early Childhood Expansion = 4.0 FTE
o 2.0 Certified Teacher

o 2.0 Teaching Assistant
e Converted / Reallocated FTE/Funds =-3.4 FTES

e Early Intervention Request Total = 4.4 FTES

G Staffing Plan Presentation: 3.6.1/ BOE Meeting




2017.18
Category

Coaching

(Director of Math,
Literacy Coaches &
 ELC Coach)

Early

Intervention

(DK, EC & Low
Incidence Admin)

SEL sEL

Coordinator &
Coach & ET SW)

TOTAL

O

2017.18 Staffing Plan (Year 1)

Estimated @ Estimated  Estimated  Estimated

Admin
FTE

Certified
FTE

ESP . | Convertible] e

r = FTE/Funds

6.0

-8.6 15.0

Staffing Plan Presentation: 3.6.17 BOE Meeting




2018.19
Category

Coaching e
Coordinator & Math &
Innovative Coaches
for K-8 buildings)

Early

Intervention

(DK & EC Year 2 &
. Internal Behavior
Program)

LOER

2018.19 Staffing Plan (Year 2)

Estimated Estimated Estimated | Estimated

Admin
S TE

Certified
FTE

20

ESP
FTE

C £ lam Dracar
Staffing Plan Presen

Total |

Convertible
FTE/Eunds

tation; 3.6.17 BOE Meeting




Timeline & Next Steps

Overview @ the February 27 2017 BOE Meeting

Detailed FTE Review @ the March 2 201/ BOE Finance
: . Meost

E@BF@. Mo_qwbrﬂsmmrn@

Year 1 (2017.18) Staffing Recommendation for BOE Action @
the March 20, 2017 BOE Meeting

@ Staffing Plan Presentation: 3.6.17 BOE Meeting




Board Minutes — 03/13/2017

ltem -6.01(b.)
Page 1

Official Minutes of the Monday, March 13, 2017
Special Board of Education Meeting

Call to Order

Roll Call

Others

The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59
in County of Cook, State of lllinois, held a Special Board of Education
meeting in accordance with provisions of the Open Meetings Act,
according to lllinois law, at the District 59 Administration Center, 2123
South Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, lllinois on Monday,
March 13, 2017. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM.

Members Present: President Barbara Somogyi, Vice-President Janice
Krinsky, Karen Osmanski, Secretary - Members: Sunil Bhave, Tim
Burns, Sharon Roberts and Mardell Schumacher.

Members Absent: none
None

AUDIENCE RECESS

No one came forward to address the Board of Education.

CLOSED SESSION

MOTION

Roll Call

RECONVENE
MOTION

at 6:30 PM by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Dr. Burns to adopt the
following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of March 2017, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education recess
in a closed meeting for discussion of “the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees of the public body”, -5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) of the Open
Meetings Act.

Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher and Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 7-0-0-0

at 8:30 PM by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Dr. Burns to adopt the
following resolution:



Board Minutes — 03/13/2017

Item - 6.01(b.
Page 2

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of March 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is

reconvened.

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher and Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain:. 0

Motion carried: 7-0-0-0

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION at 8:32 PM by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Dr. Burns to adopt the
following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of March, 2017, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting

is adjourned.
Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain:. 0
Motion carried: 7-0-0-0
Barbara Somogyi, President
ATTEST

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



Board Minutes — 03/20/2017
ltem — 6.01(d)
Page 1

Official Minutes of the Monday, March 20, 2017
Board of Education Meeting

Call to Order

Roll Call

Others

Also Present

The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59
in County of Cook, State of lllinois, held a meeting in accordance with
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, according to lllinois law, at the
District 59 Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road,
Arlington Heights, lllinois on Monday, March 20, 2017. The meeting
was called to order at 7:00PM.

Members Present: President Barbara Somogyi, Vice-President Janice
Krinsky, Karen Osmanski, Secretary - Members: Sunil Bhave, Tim
Burns, Sharon Roberts and Mardell Schumacher

Members Absent: none

Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Associate Superintendent, Tom
Luedloff; Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, Vickie
Nissen; Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, Kelley
Zerfahs; Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services, Karen
Starr; Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, Maureen McAbee;
Executive Director of Facilities and Operations, Tony Rossi; Executive
Director of Student Growth and Accountability, Dr. Josh Carpenter; and
Recording Secretary, Kathie Lange.

Eydie Cohen, DEA President; David Pohlmeier, Director of
Communications and Design; Ross Vittore, Director of Innovative
Learning; Janet Russo, Business Services; Janet Fisher,
Purchasing/School Nutrition Coordinator; Mike Merritt, Brentwood
Principal; Mary Beth Niles, John Jay Principal; Griselda Tapia, John Jay
Assistant Principal; Andrea Cohn, John Jay; Sara Magnafichi, Byrd; Will
Hogan, Assistant Principal Holmes Jr. High; Meg Weickert, Principal
Forest View: Melissa Dominguez, Assistant Principal, Forest View;
Chrys Castellani, Matt Legg, Nicola Avena - Rupley; Kristy LaCost, Ann
Sullivan, Karen Lange - Brentwood; Jodi Briggs, Devonshire; Jill
Nadler, Robert Frost; Liz Sullivan, Clearmont; Andrea Lenahan, Salt
Creek; Cindy Placko, Administration Center and Ridge; Gary Ofisher,
Elk Grove resident; Nick Jahnke, Arlington Heights resident

Pledge of The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America
Allegiance  was recited.
AUDIENCE RECESS

Ms. Eydie Cohen addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the
2017-18/2018-19 staffing allocation plan and communication sent to
Board members from the staff regarding the plan.



Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

Item — 6.01(d)
Page 2

Mrs. Somogyi thanked Ms. Cohen for sharing her thoughts.
REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Mrs. Roberts visited Clearmont to see the art that was displayed at the
Fine Arts Festival and shared that she was very impressed with the
students’ work. She also visited classrooms at Jay and Bryd to observe
the workshop model. She was very impressed with the writing and
vocabulary skills of the students. Mrs. Roberts also attended two
Learning Map sessions during the week.

Ms. Krinsky, Dr. Burns, and Mrs. Somogyi also attended the IASB,
North Cook division meeting at Buffalo Grove High School. Mrs.
Roberts and Ms. Krinsky shared details of Dr. Schuler’s address on the
Redefining Ready! Initiative.

Mrs. Osmanski has been attending a number of District 59 PTO
meetings as the liaison to the District 59 Education Foundation. The
Foundation’s largest fundraiser, District 59's Got Talent, will be held on
April 8, 2017 at Harper College in the “J” Theater. Tickets are $5.00
each.

Mrs. Schumacher shared that she is thrilled to be attending the Board
meeting. Due to a serious injury, she was unable to attend the last two
Board of Education meetings and needed to participate via phone
conference.

Ms. Krinsky attended an immigration workshop at Robert Frost. The
workshop was offered by an immigration attorney.

Dr. Burns shared that he had recently received 75 emails from staff and
community members. He highlighted one email that he received from a
community member who had concerns about real estate signs in an
Arlington Heights neighborhood indicating the home is in District 25. Dr.
Fessler said that topic will be brought up under New Business.

Mrs. Somogyi shared that the Character Counts Coalition was recently
recognized at an Elk Grove Village Board meeting. She indicated that
is very proud she was of the many District 59 students who are involved
in giving back to the community.

Mrs. Somogyi recently had the opportunity to hear Representative
Prichard and Representative Davis speak. She shared her concerns
regarding the possible property tax freeze and the impact this will have
on students and programs with the representatives.

SPECIAL INTEREST TOPIC

As part of the Strategic Planning Cycle, the Superintendent's
Leadership Team provides the Board of Education with an update three
times per year based on a 100 day cycle. The second trimester ended
on March 3, 2017. Members of the SLT updated the Board on the



Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

Item — 6.01(d)
Page 3

following areas for Trimester 2:

Learning Maps & Outcomes
Social-Emotional Learning
Instructional Practice
Student Growth & Reporting
Professional Learning

Mrs. Roberts expressed interest in receiving an overview of the
changes and recommendation for classroom management in relation to
alignment with requirements from Senate Bill 100.

Mrs. Schumacher suggested that she finds it more difficult to know how
students are doing academically. She feels that anything that is being
collected with respect to student growth should be made available to
the Board of Education. Dr. Fessler responded that currently, the
administration shares the spring benchmark, fall benchmark and
PARCC scores with the Board. He encouraged the Board to contact
him if there is something specific they are interested in seeing that is
not currently being provided.

Dr. Burns suggested he would like to see a future presentation about
articulation with D214 on how prepared students are for high school.
Dr. Fessler shared that Dr. Schuler has agreed to allow D39 to survey
the current freshman class from District 59 on preparedness for high
school.

Mrs. Schumacher inquired about the average number of days a teacher
is out of the classroom. Mr. Luedloff indicated he would pull data and
provide that information to the Board in the weekly update.

Mrs. Somogyi thanked the SLT for the comprehensive report.

ACTION ITEMS

MOTION

Roll Call

Approval of 2017/18 School Year Pay Bus Fee

by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March, 2017 the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
establish the 2017/18 school year pay bus fee at $335.00

Ayes: i Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher, and Somogyi

Nays: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 7-0-0-0



MOTION

Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

Iltem — 6.01(d)
Page 4

Authorizing Intervention On 2017 Assessment Appeals At The
Property Tax Appeals Board (PTAB)

by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, an owner or manager of a parcel or parcels of real property
located within the boundaries of the State of Illinois has the right to file
an appeal challenging the assessed value of a parcel or parcels of real
property with the State of lllinois Property Tax Appeal Board (“PTAB");
and

WHEREAS, an appeal before the PTAB seeks a reduction in the
assessed value of the parcel or parcels; and

WHEREAS, a reduction in the assessed value of a parcel or parcels
granted by the PTAB on property located within the boundaries of the
Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District No. 59
will lead to the issuance of a real estate tax refund from the Board: and

WHEREAS, a taxing district has the right to intervene in proceedings
before the PTAB in order to protect the taxing district's revenue interest
in the assessed value of a parcel or parcels; and

WHEREAS, the time period during which a taxing district may intervene
is within 60 days after the taxing district's receipt, from the local Board of
Review, of notice of the filing of an appeal by an owner or manager of a
parcel or parcels of real property; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necessary, desirable,
advantageous, and in the public interest to defend the Board’s real
property tax base by intervening in PTAB appeals filed on parcels within
the boundaries of the Board.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of
Community Consolidated School District No. 59 , Cook County, lllinois,
as follows:

1. The Board finds that all of the recitals contained above are true and
correct, and that the same are hereby incorporated herein by
reference.



Roll Call

MOTION

Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

Item — 6.01(d
Page 5

2. The Board hereby authorizes Franczek Radelet P.C., as its legal
representative, to: a) file a Request to Intervene in Appeal
Proceedings in all 2015-2018 assessment-year appeals filed at the
PTAB for which the Board receives notice from the Cook County
Board of Review, and b) represent the Board’s interests in these
proceedings.

3. All motions and resolutions or parts thereof in conflict with the
provisions of this Resolution are, to the extent of such conflict,
hereby repealed.

4. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution
shall be held invalid, the invalidity of such section, paragraph,
clause, or provision shall not affect any of the other sections,
paragraphs, clauses, or provisions of this Resolution.

5. This Resolution shall be in force and effect upon its adoption.

Approved the 20th day of March, 2017, by the following roll call
vote of the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of

Education.
Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher, and Somogyi
Nays: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 7-0-0-0
Approval of Closing Date for the 2016/17 School Term

by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, the last day of student attendance for the 2016/17
school year will be June 9, 2017 for the traditional calendar and June
8, 2017 for the balanced calendar; and

WHEREAS, the official calendars for the 2016/17 school year
represent the following:

The 2016/17 traditional calendar includes the following:
Five (5) Emergency Days
June 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 2017

The 2016/17 balanced calendar includes the following:
Five (5) Emergency Days
June 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 2017



Roll Call

MOTION

Roll Call

Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

ltem - 6.01(d
Page 6

One Hundred Seventy-eight (178) Student Attendance Days

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED on the 20th day of March

2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of
Education approve the final school calendars for the 2016/17 school
year based upon the following: 178 student attendance days and
five institute days.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the last day of attendance for

students and staff following the traditional calendar will be June 9,
2017 and staff and students following the balanced calendar will be
June 8, 2017.

Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher,
and Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 7-0-0-0

Approval of Roofing and Mechanical Upgrades
by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Education approved the
Capital Improvement projects for fiscal year 2018 during the
February 27, 2017, Board of Education meeting;

WHEREAS, drawings and specifications were developed by
Hutchinson Design Group and put out to bid; three (3) bids were
opened on March 13, 2017, for the replacement of roof and
mechanical systems;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of
March 2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59
Board of Education award the base bid for roofing and
mechanical work to Amber Mechanical, Alsip, IL in the amount of
$1,848,000.

Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher, and Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0



MOTION

Roll Call

MOTION

Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

Iltem — 6.01(d
Page 7

Motion carried: 7-0-0-0

Acceptance of Donation To The Early Learning Center, Ms. Janice
Krinsky and Mr. Stefan Tucker

by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation
of twelve hundred dollars from Ms. Janice Krinsky and Mr. Stefan Tucker,
Arlington Heights, IL 60005.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation
of twelve hundred dollars from Ms. Janice Krinsky and Mr. Stefan Tucker,
Arlington Heights, IL 60005 to The Early Learning Center. The money
donated will assist in funding a soccer coach, tables and chairs for the
ELC at Blackhawk, and the cost of snacks and supplies for
parent/teacher training classes.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall
communicate to the donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the
members of the Board of Education, and that these donations shall be
listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.

Ayes: Vi Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher, and Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 7-0-0-0

The Board thanked Ms. Krinsky and Mr. Tucker for the extreme
generosity they have shown to the district.

Approval of 2017.18 Staffing Plan

by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED on the 20th day of March, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the
following Staffing Plan for the 2017.18 school year to increase the



Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

Item — 6.01(d)
Page 8

staffing allocation by a total of 18.8 FTEs as described below to better
meet the needs of our students:

Social Emotional Learning & Support - 6.4 FTEs
Coaching and Learning Support - 4.0 FTEs

Early Intervention & Internal Programming - 4.4 FTEs
Contingency - 4.0 FTEs

Mrs. Osmanski read a prepared statement:

“I would like to thank all staff for sharing your passion and
commitment to recognizing and addressing the needs of students
sitting in your classrooms through your e-mails, letters and
conversations. And although board members look from a different
perspective or wear a different hat, we share your passion and
commitment to doing our best to support the needs of our
students, staff, families and communities. It is this shared
commitment that requires us to listen, and collaborate work
towards common understandings.

To this end, | am taking a little different twist on the staffing
situation- it’s a focus on relationships, and one that truly aligns to
my core beliefs and one that aligns to my years of leadership both
within the district and currently in my professional work.

I would support postponing/pausing action on the staffing plan in
order to take more time upfront to build common understandings,
highlight shared needs and solutions, ask and answer
questions(including questions from the board), make connections
and share ideas and suggestions related to staffing. From my
perspective, this approach reinforces positive communication and
demonstrates our commitment to fostering a collaborative culture.
| believe we all support these values in our work.

One outcome from these conversations may lead to the plan
remaining as it is today-but with more staff sharing an
understanding of “why” and “how” the plan supports the mission
of the district.

There may be numerous outcomes, — but the one shared
outcome would be a better understanding. Better understanding
leads to greater support and satisfaction. Greater support and
satisfaction leads to increased achievement/success.

I view taking a little more time upfront, as a positive strategy to
increase success and sustainability.



Roll Call

Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

ltem — 6.01(d)
Page 9

Mrs. Schumacher indicated she would support taking more time to
discuss the Staffing Plan.

Dr. Fessler stated that the Staffing Plan is an administrative function.
Discussions began in January with the resource allocation process.
The Board presentations have explained the rationale and the why for
these recommendations.

Dr. Fessler indicated that the District has 919 staff and the results of
DEA survey that was shared with the Board clearly shows that by
asking staff what they would like to see in a staffing plan, it clearly pitts
staff against one another, reinforcing the fact that a staffing plan is an
administration function.

Ms. Krinsky acknowledges that staff have expressed discomfort and
that they don’t have a clear understanding of this plan. She indicated
that she fully supports the plan, but agrees that it is important to have
clear communication and work toward understanding.

Mr. Bhave stated that he read all of the emails and apologized if he was
unable to respond to each one. Mr. Bhave indicated that the role of the
Board is to delegate this responsibility to the superintendent and that
the discussion to move forward on this plan has occurred over several
Board meetings. He assured staff that approving the resolution for the
staffing plan does not mean that Dr. Fessler and the administrative team
have not heard your concerns about the need to have staff that directly
works with students.

Mrs. Roberts indicated that she was surprised that so many concerns
came up in the last 72 hours because the discussions on the staffing
plan started back in January. She stated that she supports the staffing
plan and explained that this plan supports the Strategic Plan. She
stressed that there are contingency funds built into the budget for
staffing needs that may arise during the school year.

Dr. Fessler indicated that he received no emails expressing concern
about the Staffing Plan and pointed out that at least half of the staff
members in the audience sent emails supporting the Staffing Plan.

Mrs. Osmanski clarified that she does support the Staffing Plan, but
hoped for better understanding for the staff.

Ayes: 6 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, and Somogyi
Nays: 1 Schumacher

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 6-1-0-0



MOTION

Roll Call

MOTION

Board Minutes — 03/20/2017
ltem — 6.01(d)
Page 10

Appointment Of And Contract Approval For Elementary Principal

by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March 2017, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
hereby appoints Ms. Diana O’Donnell as Elementary Principal
effective July 1, 2017.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March
2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of
Education hereby approves the contract for Ms. Diana O’Donnell
for the position of Elementary Principal at a base salary of
$121,000, effective July 1, 2017.

Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher, and Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 7-0-0-0

Mrs. O’Donnell was welcomed by the Board of Education. Mrs.
O’Donnell expressed her appreciation and shared that she is looking
forward to working in District 59.

Appointment Of And Contract Approval For Elementary Principal

by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March 2017, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
hereby appoints Ms. Susan Savage as Elementary Principal
effective July 1, 2017.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March
2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of

Education hereby approves the contract for Ms. Susan Savage

for the position of Elementary Principal at a base salary of
$135,000, effective July 1, 2017.



Roll Call

DISCUSSION
ITEM

Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

ltem — 6.01(d)
Page 11

Dr. Burns indicated that he would be abstaining from the vote. His
concern is that the starting salary is higher than the salary of a member
of the superintendent’s leadership team. Thus, he feels the starting
salary is too high.

Ayes: 6 Bhave, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher,
and Somogyi

Nays: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 1 Burns
Motion carried: 6-0-0-1

Performing Arts Space

Dr. Burns inquired about what facilities we currently use for Jr. High
productions and about the possibility of doing a feasibility study to see if
there might be a market for a performing arts center in the district.

The full Board did not make any decision to proceed with a study at this
time, but expressed that they may be open to looking into this in the
future.

Ridge Family Center For Learning Inter-Session Programming and
Fee Proposal FY 18

As the Ridge Family Center for Learning operates on a unique school
calendar, an Inter-Session Program is offered to elementary students as
an option and on a fee basis only. The fees are intended to cover the
direct operating costs of the programming provided.

The 2017/18 Ridge balanced calendar provides for two inter-sessions:
1) September 25 - October 4, 2017 (8 days); and 2) April 2 - 6, 2018 (5
days).

This resolution authorizes the continuation of the inter-session and the
fees to be charged families who choose to participate. The Board of
Education will be asked to approve the following fee arrangements for
2017/18:

Proposed 2017/18 2016/17

Sep/Oct Inter-session (8 days) $160 (8 days) $160



Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

Item — 6.01(d)
Page 12
January Inter-session  (Odays) $ O (4 days) $ 80
Apr Inter-session (5 days) $100 (5 days) $100
8 02(a) Ridge Inter-Session Fee Proposal 2017/18 3.20.17 - BOE Discussion
Ridge Family Center for Learning
Inter-Session Program
Actual 2015/16 Estimatad 2016/17 Proposed for 2017/18
Budget Budget Octiobar January April Total Year
ah an al after
3 sesssons 3 sesslens 3 sessions 3 sessions 8 days 0 days 5 davzu l3 days
Feus
820 B * 3
Fee pev Sessiun $ 160 $- $ 100 5 280
Total Fees 17,200 516,920 o l’f”,& _» 1,?_10 +6,400 0 QO.W? $10 QPO
Enpenditures
wCtoe #1 4 i1 s
2 1,8 ’ 3 !
o ak
' k
Its 1
1
Total Expenditures  $17,200 815,804 817,000 317,047 $6.400 80 s4.000 $10.800

Mr. Bhave questioned whether the fee for intercession can be waived
for families that cannot afford to pay. Mrs. Prikkel shared that the fee
for the Ridge intersession course is not a required fee, so typically the
fee would not be ‘waivable’. Dr. Fessler felt the district would have
discretion to waive the fee if a family was unable to pay. Ms. Nissen
will look into whether there has ever been a request for a waiver for a
Ridge intersession course and share the information with the Board.

Dr. Fessler indicated that he will ask the Dr. Bohanek to survey parents
to measure parent perceptions for participation or nonparticipation in
intersession opportunities. Survey results will be shared with the Board
once they are available.



Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

ltem — 6.01(d)
Page 13

NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS
2016-17 Board Calendar Agenda

Retirement and Recognition Dinner

May 17, 2017 the District will host the retirement and recognition dinner
at the Meridian Banquet Hall beginning at 6:00PM. The event is by
invitation only and formal invitations will be going out soon.

Date for Board Reorganization

Due to the date set by the county clerk to canvass and transmit the
election results from the April 4, 2017 Consolidated Election, the Board
of Education decided to reschedule th April 24, 2017 Board of Education
meeting. The meeting will be rescheduled for Tuesday, April 25, 2017.

Board Self Evaluation

A date will be selected to hold a Special Board of Education meeting for
the Board Self Evaluation.

NEW AND CONTINUING BUSINESS
An additional topic was added to New/Continuing Business:

Community Member Concern - Property Values

Board members received an email from a District 59 taxpayer
concerned about property values in her area. The email included a
photo of a ‘for sale’ sign indicating “District 25” on signs in Arlington
Heights. Dr. Fessler will get information to the Board members
regarding a tour that the Communications Department is planning for
local realtors.

Board members requested information for an overview of school
boundaries and bussing. Information from the last Cropper
Demographic study and reports from the Transportation Department will
be shared with the Board in the Board Weekly Update.

REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM
Mr. Rossi shared that because District 59 has already performed lead
testing on drinking water in all district buildings prior to the law being put
in place, the district has been granted a waiver.

Ms. Nissen shared that the Insurance and Employee Wellness
Committee met earlier in the evening. The district is preparing for open
enrollment. There will be a 3.2% increase for PPO insurance with no
changes to the plan.



Board Minutes — 03/20/2017

ltem — 6.01(d)
Page 14
CLOSED SESSION
MOTION at 9:48PM by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the

following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March 2017, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education recess
in a closed meeting for discussion of “the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees of the public body” -5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) of the Open
Meetings Act.

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher, and Somogyi
Nays: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0
Motion carried: 7-0-0-0
RECONVENE
MOTION at 10:10PM by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the
following resolution:
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March, 2017, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting
IS reconvened.
Roll Call Ayes: F Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher, and Somogyi
Nays: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0
Motion carried: 7-0-0-0
ADJOURNMENT
MOTION at 10:11PM by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the

following resolution:



Board Minutes — 03/20/2017
Item — 6.01(d)
Page 15
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 20th day of March, 2017, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting
is adjourned.

Roll Call Ayes: 7 Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts,
Schumacher, and Somogyi
Nays: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0
Motion carried: 7-0-0-0
Barbara Somogyi, President
ATTEST

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



ATTACHMENTS



Preparing Students to be Successful

for Life: District Focus Elements
Update - Trimester 2 2016.17

Board of Education Presentation
March 20, 2017

o P Ly e o o B o P I B it v i ™ 1 | =5\ oy o ey =
ZNad (rimester rocus ements update:. 5.2uU. 1/ BOE _.{._mmw_p__"ﬁ 1




2nd Trimester District Focus Update

Outcome: Our goal is to provide the BOE with an update on the status of the District
Focus Elements for the 2016.17 school year.

Presentation Preview
e Governance Cycle

2016.17 Focus

SLT members have highlighted information and actions aligned to the main
focus elements for 2016.17
o Learning Maps & Outcomes
Social-Emotional Learning
Instructional Practice
Student Growth & Reporting
Professional Learning

Questions & Comments

2nd Trimester Fo




PREPARING STUDENTS TO

AW s b Bl BB S ek A O RS,
T s R DR AR u.._.:a...,_ Lﬂnu:‘.n.ﬂww?.ﬁwﬂﬂeﬂﬂ:
oD S

2nd Trimester Foc e o] 0.17 BOE Meeting




Learning Map & Learning Outcomes

Focus: Continue development of learning maps as detailed in the learning map timeline in order to ultimately create a

AL LRl SR AT A

PreK-8 curriculum that will support the goal of preparing students to Um wcoommmﬁc_ for _;m. (Strategic Plan Link: 1A, 1B,
2B, 3A, 3C & 4A)

Pluses
e All work completed to date has been accomplished in direct partnership with classroom teaching staff and coaches
Learning experiences are blending both necessary skills and understandings for students
Work completed is resulting in more choice and autonomy for both staff and students with needed support for both
First Science learning experience is being implemented across the district

Learning Lab implementation has positively supported the organization, navigation, and implementation of learning
experiences

Deltas
e Revise plan for creating the learning experiences moving forward to include as many staff as interested and increase capacity

to complete the work on schedule

What We've Learned

e Continue to focus on connecting what learning outcomes we are trying to accomplish with each individual lesson in an
experience along with the overall experience in general

Evidence / Measures
e Progress as determined in the timeline, learning map products being produced, feedback from staff implementing experiences

Next Steps
e Complete first Social Science learning experience and implement in the spring
Revise plan for learning experience development moving forward
e Explore options for how the learning experiences informs and impacts student reporting and grading

ements Update: 3.20.17 BOE Meeting




PREPARING STUDEN

INCREASE SKILLS TO ENHANCE A . R N o RN ig!nﬁ,w
CULTURE OF CARING FOR ALL ﬁwﬁx e T i%ﬁ Ay sTepie i&nﬁi A PR ﬁ%&%ﬁ
STUDENTS &ADULTS RN b R S S Y] ¢ g AR R

PR R L




Social-Emotional Learning

Focus: Our focus this year is to enhance a culture of caring, deepen positive relationships, as well as support students and staff
(EVERY child and adult deserves a champion) through; increasing skills and sharing resources to enhance instruction, embedding
SEL in learning experiences and strengthening relationships among student, staff, and families. (Strategic Plan Link: 1B, 1C, 1D,
2D, 3A, 3B, 3C & 4A)
Pluses

Focused SEL training for staff in the areas of; Orange Frog (happiness), Circle Keeping & Preventing Conflict and De-escalation

Play n" Learn expansion to additional sessions, including at mobile home parks

SEL embedded within the MTSS matrix & SEL Applied Outcomes have been created and shared with staff

Continued alignment and administrative training in behavior management, data collection, & reporting process to SB100 expectations

Established SEL, FACE, and Behavior Intervention committees focused on self-assessment, resource sharing,and vision

Community Outreach Specialists created Community Cares Closet and Directory of Services

Individual capacity building (coaching for behavior change) within classrooms has been minimally fulfilled
Reaching all staff with consistent learning opportunities at a similar time of year
Follow up with staff has been challenging with current structure
No common assessment for social and emotional skill levels- instructional planning is based mostly on opinion.
What We've Learned
e Defining new roles and consistently updating staff on roles is essential for smooth transitions
e Aresearch-based tool to screen social and emotional skills is needed
e Through Play n’ Learn we have identified multiple families in need of Early Intervention and additional supports
Evidence / Measures
e 92 staff members were trained in Orange Frog - Data is being collected through the evaluation and individual feedback forms
9 of our schools have been trained in Circle Keeping, all junior high certified staff have had de-escalation training and 154 certified staff
(4 schools) had other building-specific SEL trainings & we have facilitated over 30 individual staff requests for SEL support
e Documented support of building & district administration in planning and facilitating responses to student disciplinary issues
Next Steps
e |Increase understanding of effective discipline strategies, anti-bullying documentation and process
e Create progressions for SEL applied outcomes and utilize the Learning Lab to create SEL lessons
e  Continued professional learning- SEL concepts and FACE strategies for teachers
e Exploring options to work one-on-one with staff looking to improve learning environment

2nd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 3.20.17 BOE Meeting




PREPARING STUL

[ 2a Ny O PERITTA Y UL




Instructional Practice

Focus: We have devoted time during the first half of the year to allow: staff to deepen their understanding of UbD thinking and
planning by learning and using our new:learning outcomes and applied outcomes and renewing our commitment and practice of the
workshop structure. (Strategic Plan Link: 1A, 1B, 1C, 2B, 3A, 3B, 3C & 4A)

Pluses
e The coaches are growing in visibility and expanding their roles ( BLT, Learning Maps, MTSS) to support staff and students
e Staff are requesting the support of coaches in planning and implementing the science learning experiences, and even how to
integrate with literacy
Staff have been allowed more ownership in directing their learning during PLT sessions
The workshop lesson structure was used inideveloping' mest of the learning experience lessons (PE, science, social scienceg,
etc.)

Deltas
e Not able to implement full and repeated coaching cycles due to current coaching assignments
e The demand for coaching appointments exceeds the current capacity

What We've Learned
e The gaps iniinstructional practice between teachers who work with coaches and those who do not has become more
apparent during classroom visits and walkthroughs
e Variations in teacher instructional practice, which'is @ lier 1 element, have a significant impact on Tier 2 needs

Evidence / Measures
e Classroom visits and observations
e Coaching feedback
e Administrative Feedback and Observation

Next Steps
e Expansion of coaching teams to allow for: full coaching cycles , to increase the consistency of Tier 1 instructional practices,
and to support the design of classroom based Tier 2 supports andiinterventions

2nd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 3.20.17 BOE Meeting




PREPARING




Student Growth & Reporting

Focus: Our focus this year will be to continuing to build and utilize an MTSS framework for systematically providing differing levels of
supports based upon student response to instruction and intervention and developing a deeper understanding of feedback,
assessment, and application of information to inform decisions. (Strategic Plan Link: 1A, 1C, 2B, 3A & 4A)
Pluses
e Scheduled coaching sessions district wide has helped to facilitate various elements of the MTSS process, including a strength-based
focus for our students and learning
Routine data collection and analysis process has impacted system efficiencies and accuracy
Increased collaboration with Educational Services department through planning of MTSS frameworks and teams
Implemented newly revised IPF (Instructional Planning Form) across the district
Intervention and Support continuum developed for math, behavior, reading and writing utilized to facilitate Tier 1 and Tier 2 conversations
Developments in analysis of Dual Language Spanish data resulted in improved evaluation and instructional planning
e Increased partnership with instructional coaches to support various elements of the MTSS process and instructional commitments
Deltas
e  Ensuring that the unigue considerations of our ELL and Dual Language learners are reflected in all aspects of data analysis, intervention
design, and |IEP development
What We've Learned
e Given the unique considerations at each site, personalized and embedded professional development for teams and MTSS process is an
effective way to systemize our processes
Evidence / Measures
e MTSS team process and protocol in place and used to guide this work across the district
e Continuum of Interventions and Supports and the One District approach to intervention documentation
e Data analysis tools for evaluating student performance, growth and achievement
e Responsive problem solving at MTSS grade level meetings
Next Steps
e Creation of a Learning Profile that takes into account multiple indicators reflective of our vision of learning
Continued refinement of all aspects of the MTSS process to ensure that needs of culturally, linguistically, and academically diverse
learners are addressed

Process to monitor student achievement and growth within our district learning progressions and outcomes
Increased presence of a strength-based philosophy used during instructional planning and intervention design
Development of the birth to eight roadmap

2nd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 3.20.17 BOE Meeting




PREPARING ST




Professional Learning

Focus: We will continue to align our professional learning system to deepen understanding, application, and transfer of key skills,
strategies, and beliefs through ongoing learning, collaboration and critical thinking. (Strategic Plan Link: 1B, 1C, 3A, 3B, 3C & 4A)
Pluses
Making significant progress, through the Learning Map Teams, in learning experience development, planning and execution
Collaboration with coaches is growing with the volume of planning, modeling and support. increasing regularly
District PLTs have been utilized to deepen staff understanding of the learning experiences & to support staff in
implementation
e Job-Alikes continue to be a key learning and communication strategy
e Planning for next year underway and we have completed an initial strategy planning session with district and building leaders
Deltas
e Unplanned and revised learning opportunities have impacted the implementation of the current plan & budget allocation
e Lack of communication and understanding of our plans and priorities amongst staff
What We've Learned
e Focus and communication to staff needs to improve and occur more consistently
e Need more building based support and flexibility, especially in allowing for full coaching cycles to be completed
e Need some added overall oversight in the initial and ongoing planning process at the building & district level
Evidence / Measures
Professional Learning Opportunities: 77 Internal, 11 External & 34 Job-Alike learning opportunities in the 2nd Trimester
Approximately 2500 support & learning sessions between coaches and staff
District & Building PLTs continue to provide focused learning opportunities and facilitate collaboration sessions
Feedback Results: Internal Professional Learning sessions receiving a 3.5 ave. rating (on a 4 pt. scale)
PL Plan & Budgeting Documents: 2016.17 Professional Learning (Overview) & Budget (Summary - 67% expended)
Next Steps
e Continue to implement the outlined plan for the year, collect feedback, and make necessary adjustments
e (Gather organizational feedback from staff to assist in planning of summer learning and school year plans
e Develop Coaching Training Modules & Coaching Plan for 2017.18
e Continue Planning for 2017.18 with a focus on summer and school year learning opportunities

2nd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 3.20.17 BOE Meeting




Questions & Comments

2nd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 3.20.17 BOE Meeting




Board Meeting-_04/10/2017
Item No. 6.02

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools
APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS

RESOLUTION: April 10, 2017 -- FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 DISBURSEMENTS

SPECIAL NOTE: Board members are encouraged to call the
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services on Friday prior to
the meeting, should they have questions relative to individual items
on the list. Further documentation can then be provided prior to the
meeting.

Recommendation
The Administration recommends approval of the list as presented.

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by to
adopt the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of April 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves disbursements for
fiscal year 2016-17 in the amount of $15,012,792 as presented per the
attachments to this resolution.

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain

O 0O O O

Burns O O 0O 0O

Krinsky C] D :j m

Osmanski D D E D

Roberts D D :} D

shumacher ][] [ [

Somogyi [ L] [] L]

AYES: NAYS:  ABSENT: _ ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:



aleq UoREINPT JO PIEOG ‘A1818428S

aleq uoieanp3 Jo pieog ‘1uspisaid
T6L'TIO'ST $ 0ZZ'9ST'E $ ErL'tZ’S $ S9£’6 $ TL6'ISE'T $ 0ST $ TLT'TLT'S $
262'210's1 $ 022'9S1L'E $ €LL'eez's $ S9¢'6 $ 2.6°1S€°L $ o0s2 $ 2L2'1L2's $
JUN02DY UNo22Y UNo22Y WNo22Y
[eloL H28Y) siysuag sauejes 1591dw) aoueInsu| Ananay |esauan
g suoionpag

pauiquo) Alewiwing jjoided ajqelAed sjlg

anoidde Agaiay ‘sioul)| ‘A3unod) %00) ‘6§ 10LISIJ [00YDS PRIEPIOSUOT AHUNWILLIOY JO UOIIBINPT JO PJEOg a3 JO S190140 paubisiapun ay) ‘ap

2102 ‘Ol udy
AUVYINWNS SINIWISYNESIa

65 101d1S1d T00OHDS
d3LvVAIOSNOD ALINNWWOD




Board Meeting — 04/10/2017
Item No. 6.03

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORTS

Background
Financial statements showing the budget status; Investment Report, Activity Statement,

Balance Sheet, and monthly Financial Summary Statement are generally presented to
the Board of Education approximately six weeks following the month being reported. It
is the method by which the Board is apprised of financial activities for the District.

Recommendation
The Administration recommends acceptance of the monthly financial reports. Because

the district's finances are subject to audit, the term "accept" is used rather than
"approve."

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by
to adopt the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of April, 2017 the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accept the following
Financial Reports:

5.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2017
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of February 28, 2017
c. Investment Report as of February 28, 2017
d. Activity Fund Statements as of February 28, 2017

Roll call vote: Ayes  Nays  Absent Abstain
Bhave O O O O

Buns O O O O

Krinsky O 0O O 0O

Osmanski [:’ D I:I D

Roberts O O O O

Schumacher O O 0O O

Somogyi O O 0O O

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - = -



L10G AdVNIddHA
SLNHNHLVLS TVIDONVNIA
A THILNON



8¥5'512'601 § (ssr'l6r'sy) $ (1¥6v29) $§  9£0°20.'%S1 JONVIVE ANN4 NV
SILAGVIT TV.LOL

€01°22v'68 (S6¥'€91'pE) (€22259) 86506S‘€2L JONVIvE ANNd V101
St'88/°61 $ (e662zc'Ll) § (89922 $§  8er9Ll'lE SILLGVIT TVLOL
61528591 (ZL2'921) (s86'LL) 9e2'¥LL'91 anuansy pausseQ
€22'9% (#90°1) 2.9 182y spun4 A3ARdY 03 ang
256'¢€8 (62¥'82) 5 LEV'2LL awoou| paiisjeq
3 (9t€'991°9) - 9rE'991L’S s|qeked sabem pue Aiejes
698°2SY (9rE'vLL'Y) (€98'v21L) S12'229'v Buiployym (joAed
£6€'295 - - £6€'295 HUM JUBILIBACY J3YI0 03 anQ
6866702 $ (Lp0'LE8‘L) $ 80S‘ELL $ 0£0°188°¢ 8|qefed sunody
8rS'612'601 $ (ssr’i6r’sy) $  (1r6%29) §  9£0°20/%S1 S.13SSV TV.10L
229 (2¢) (2) 602 sasuadx3 pledaid
6¥0'2.5'€L (022'v22°22) (v62'222'01) 618'962°96 SIUBLLISDAY
0v9'€6 (€8€'sS1) 2v0'e £20'6¥2 3]geAIDI3Y 153.19]U] PaNJIdY
9581099 (998°168°L) - 22.'e6v'8 SHUMN 3A0D J8YIQ Woi4 ang
¥Sv'8 (221'929) (£2€'921) 9.5'%89 9|qeAIDaY SIUNOIY
LeL2LLol (892't21°22) = 656'582°LE a|qeAladay saxe|
18992881l $  esvoeLs $  06L122'6 $  822969'LL use)

aouejeg Guipu3 Aoy Aoy aouejeg Bujuu|beg
2102-9102 ajeq 03 Jeap YIUOW 3u9LIN) 2102-9102
2102 A¥vNyg3
SAaNnd T1v
133HS IONVIvE

65 LON1SId TO0HIS A3LVArTOSNOD ALINNWWOD



YOE'26¥'02$ S! u0NNQUIUOD Jjeyag-uQ SY1 10) asuadx3 pue anuaAsY U10g 10} UOIEO|(E /1 /9 10Z JBJA [EISI4 BYL

W (s3sn) saa1nog Budueuly JayiQ,, PUB pUii-ul SY1 apnpxa sainbly (1A pue 196png asuadx3 pue anusAsY SAOGE 3y |

QL. 13908 alA  13sang
L -$ -$

000'000°01$ ! - 000'000°0L$

000'000°02% 000'00002%

000'000°0€$ == = 000'000°0€$

1 000'000°0+$ 000'000°0%$

[ 000'000'05% - 000'000'05$

000'000'09% - 000'000'09%

000'000'0£8 - 000°000°0.$

000'000'08% + 000'000'08%

ooo.ooo”oma - 000'000°06%

_ - 000000'001% L 000°000°001%
SIUNLANIdX3 INNIATY
(169°262°€2) $ 526°StL2 $ (582°8809) $ S3UNYPUBAXT JOAQ SNUBASY
%S9°ES 656'LE0ZY LZ1'€S9'8y $ £E€2'BEL9 $ 0£1'589'06 $  SUNLANIA TV1I0L

%S5/°SY ¥28'€5¢ £.0'%12 G159 /¥6'29F Juswdinbg
%22 6k 8e2'614°L 261'999'L L¥6'92 0et'S8E'E 1BYl0
%000 0l¥'LL = - 02%'LL AepnQ (eade)
%9E LY S¥69¥9°2 601°298°L LLE'YY ¥S0'7LS'Y salddng
%LLSS 225°€96'2 6EV'BEY'E £€91°262 996°109'9 SADIAIBS paseyaung
%E6'9S 9/2'189't #8+'881°9 182°988 09.'698'01L sjyauag
%LLYS 629'552'62 ¥28°820°S€ $ 220°258'y $ £0SvER' Y9 $ saLeles
saunyipuadx3y

%6E'62 598'G£2'65 08+'098'+2 $ 80.188'8 $ SHE'965+8 $  INNIAT TV1IOL
%S6°0F vg2'see'e 026'9£2'¢ 156'¢F8 $S1°29%'S |eJapa4
%PE0S 6£5'198's YES'ZYE'S 62¥'508 ELL'POB'LL 2181
%L Ve 250'6¥9'05 920'189'91 $ 22e'vee's $ 8/0'0€€29 $ [e207]
SnNuUaAYY

% QLA Bulureway lenioy lemoy 1ebpng
21eq 01 Jea,), yiuop
2102 Advnyg3d
aNN4 TVNOILVYONa3

STUNLIANIAX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INFWILVLS AHVWNS
65 LOM1SIA T00HIS GILVAIOSNOD ALINNWWOD



./(s9sn) saaunos Bujaueuld JaLlQ,, apnjoxa seunby qLA pue 18bpng asuadx3 pue anuaAsy anoge 8y

QLA 139an8 alA 139ang
_ -$
_ -$
|| 000'000'zs 000°000°2$
|1 000°000'%$ 000°000'¢$
|+ 000'000'9% 000°000°9%
| 000'000'8% 000'000'8%
| 1 000°000°0L$ - 000'000°01$
000°'000°2L$ L 000'000'21L%
PINLIANIAX3 INNIATY
(096°0+0°S) (#29°€2) (S+9'FSEE) saunypuadxg JaAQ anuaAay
%1299 8bS9LL'E $ LLy'e82'2 $ 660'229 $ 596'666°01L $  STHNLIANINA TV1IOL
%LE62 6902 LE6'2 - 00001 swdinb3
%ESL 526881 TR 66 005261 SEITo)
%89°L2 £20'8€6 £26'€2€'2 S66'€2 000°2LE‘E AepnQ eude)
%Ly ¥9 8/2'02§ Ser L6 S¥6'SLL £02°19%°L salddng
%6E 6. £52'2¢2 082°€€6 859'+01 £e6's/L L 580185 pPaseyaind
%85°8S LE9'62E 862‘99¢% 22679 688'S6/ s1jeuag
%22°€9 59z'06%°L $ 5202952 $ 08t+'2LE $ orE'ZS0'y $ saLe(es
sainypuadx3
%EE'62 £98'20%'S $ 2S'2ve'e $ S2¥'8hs $ 02£'S¥9°2 $  3INNIAFY IVLIOL
%EE 62 £9820'S $ /S¥'2v2'2 $ SZh'8¥S $ 02£'S+9°2 $ [e207
3NUBAIY
% alA Buiuiewsay |enioy lemoy 1e6png
2leq 03 Jeaj yiuop

2102 Advnyg3d

aNNd FONVNILINIVIN ANV SNOLLVY3dO
STUNLIANIdX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INTWILVLS
6S LDI¥1SI0 TOOHIS G3LVAITOSNOD ALINNWWOD



. '(s8sn) ssaunos Bupueulq 18Y310,, 8pNjoxa saunby 1A pue 19Bpng asuadxg pue snuaAay aA0QE 3y

alA  139an8 alA  139ang
-$ = o= $
000'000°5$ + 000'000°'S$
000'000°0L$ L 000°000°01$
000'000'S1$ L 000°000'51$
* 000°000°02% L 000'000'02$
FANLIANIIX3 INNIATY
(9c£'505) (2z0°881) (00S‘cve2l) saunjipuadxd JanQ anuansy
%60t p9L'8E8'LL  § 9€£'60S $ 220'881 $ 00S'EPE'ZL $  SIHUNLANILX3 TVLOL
%00°0 = - - - 18Ui0/Adusbuiiuo)
%000 000'005'01 - - 00000501 Aepng jeuden
%000 - - - - wswdinb3
%000 000'00¥% - . 000°00% sa||ddng
%LO'SE +91'8¢6 $ 9££'505 $ 220'881 $ 00S‘Etp’L $ S20INIBS paseydIng
sain)puadx3y
%00°0 = $ ~ $ - $ = $  3NNIAFY TVLOL
%000 - $ - $ = $ - $ 1UBWISaAY| UO 159191U]
INUIAZY
% (LA Bujuieway |enyoy lenloy yebpng
aleq 01 Jeaj yiuopw
210Z AdvNyg3d
SANN4 1O23rodd v.Ldvd

STUNLIANIdX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 INFWALVILS
6S 1DI41SId TOOHIS d3LvaroSNOD ALINNWWOD



(5950 saaunosg Buipueuly 18YlQ,, apNjoxa saunby gLA pue 19Bpng ssuadx3 pue anusAay SACQE By L

@A 139an8 ala  139an8
. - e - -$
000°000°L$ . —— 000'000°L$
000'000°'2% | 000'000'2%
000'000'c$ | 1 000'000'c$
000'000'¢$ | 1 ooo'000't$
- 000'000'S$ 1 000'000's$
_ 000'000'9% L 000'000'9%
STHNLIANIIX3 INNIATY
(9sZ‘11£l) (2e1'9v2) 52299/ sainypuadxg JaAQ anuaASY
%L 8S 660°188°L $ €9/.°229°2 $ €59°229 298'85S'y $  SIUNLANISE TVIOL
%6665 €00'21 26621 - 000°0¢€ juswdinb3
%EO'Z 68671 LLE - 00€'SL BYI0
%000 005°0S - - 005'0S KepinQ euded
%55°8S 08629 020'96 9¥2'1L2 000'v91 salddng
%E2'09 096°G6S'L LPOLLIY2 LSL'06S Z00ELO'Y S821AI8S paseydIng
%90°29 ¥08‘cl LoL'sz 668'E S06'LY siysuag
%St 8Y £98'szL $ /82'8lLlL $ 258'LL 0SL'v¥e $ saueles
sainjipuadx3
%99°S2 085'856°E $ £05'99¢€°L $ 915°LBE /80'SZE'S $  INNIAY TVLIOL
%S5.°62 295'v1E°L SLY'PLS - 286'822°L 21615
%69°€2 ELO'PL2 $ 260'258 $ 915 L8E S0L'96S'E $ [e207
anuaAay
9% QLA Buuiewsy |emay |enioy 1abpng
31e(] 01 Jea) Luop
2102 Advnygad

GNNd NOILV1HOdSNVY L
STUNLANIAX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INFWILVLS
65 LDI¥1510 TOOHOS A3LVArIOSNOD ALINNWWOD



ais  13osang
ata 139and
S ; $
L 000'000'L$ o - 000°000°L$
+ 000'000'2$ m - 000°000'2$
L 000'000°€$ _ + 000'000'€$
000000t m - 000'000'r$
STUNLIANI3 INNIAIH
(0£E"L¥6) (£58'99) (z618v1L) saunypusdxy jeAQ anuansy
%6¥°SS 6LF'ELI'L $ 689°L10'2 $ SL¥'v92 $ 801'629'¢ $  SRNLAONIDE VIOL
%000 000°02 & = 00002 BYyo
%08°SS 6LlY'E65°L $ 6891102 $ SL¥'v92 $ 80L‘S09'¢ $ sijouag
sainypuadx3
%8L0E 2559042 $ 65£020°L $ 295261 $ 916'9.%' $ ANNIATY TVLOL
%82°0¢ £255'90%'2 $ 6S£°020°L $ 295°261 $ 916'9.%'E $ 2207
anuanay
% Q1A Buiureway [enyoy lemoy 196png
218 01 Jea, yuopw
2102 Advnyg3ad

ANNd ALREND3S TVID0S/INIWIHILIY TVdIDINNIN SIONIT
STUNLIANIAXE ANV SINNIATY 40 INIWILVLS
6S 1DI¥1SId TOOHOS G31VArOSNOD ALINNWWOD



aLh  13oang alA  139and

\\\\\ 000°000°L$ - 000°000°L$
| 00000028 - 000°000°2%
| 000'000'c$ m _ L 000'000'€$
r\\x\ 000000'%$ |t 000000r$
SINLIANII3 ANNIAR
99229 $ 18r'62 $  (£L98°€r62) $ saunypuadx3 J8AQ anuanay
%000 000°60€°€E $ - $ E $ 000°60E’E $  SIUNLIANALE TVLOL
%0070 000°60€°E $ = $ = $ 000°60€'E $ 13jSUBI] pun4-1aju|
sainypuadxy
%6L 2L /9€°20¢€ $ 99/.'29 $ L8¥'62 $ €EL'S9E $  3INNIAR TVIO0L
%6LLL /9€"'20€ $ 99/°29 $ L8¥'6¢ $ £€1'59¢ $ [e207]
anuaAay
% QLA Bujuieway [en1oy [emay 1ebpng
aleQ 01 Jeaj Yyiuop
2102 Advnyg3d

AaNN4 HSVYD ONDIYOM
SIUNLIGNIAX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INFWILVLS
6S 1ORLSIA TOOHIS QILVAIIOSNOD ALINNWWOD



. (s9sn) s82inog Bupueury JayyQ,, apnjoxe saunby glA pue 18bpng asuadx3 pue anuaAsy aA0qge 8y |

aLs  13sang
-$
—
000°000°'L$
000°000°L$
000'000°'2%
- 000°000'2%
000°000°€$ 000°000°€$
, | L 000'000'+$ ~ 000°000°¢$
STUNLIANIdX3 INNIAY
(#22'4£9°2) (290°€52°2) 1z2Lzet saunyipuedxy 4810 BNUBABY
%E6°66 0552 $ 0S£'00S'E $ SLL'SEL'E $ 006205 $  STUNLIANIAX3 TVLOL
%l L2 0SS°Z 056 St 00§°€E 5934 >ueg
%00°001 - 0000222 000'022°2 000°042°2 uawAed |ediould puog
%00'001 - $ o0ot'62L $ 00£'%9€ $ 00t'624 $ 1uaWAe4 1s8193u| puog
sa.nypuadxy
9%S/'€2 S6€'62.2 $ 929'598 $ ELLZ8E $ 120'S+9' $  3NN3ATY 1VIOL
%52°€2 S6£6..°2 $ 929'598 $ £11'28¢ $ L20'SY9'E $ 8207
anuaAdy
% QLA Bujuewsay [emoy |lemay 196png
ajeq 0} Jeap Yuopw
2102 A¥vNyg3d
aNN4 32IAN3S 1893a

STUNLIANIDXT ANV SINNIATY 40 INIFWILVIS
65 LIN1SIA TO0HIS d3LvaITOSNOD ALINNWWOD



L10G AdVNddHaA
LdO0OdHY LNHNLSHANI



%001

T %aT pun4 yses BuiIom
%0 108[01d [enden
%€ 1S8181u| %% puog
%T pund 44|
%5 pun4 uoneuodsuel |
065 pun4 asueuajuiely pue suonesado
%S. pun4 jeuoneanp3g

6V0'2LS'ELS

[BT'EVE

(290'2£2)
T0L'SV9'2.LS %00°00T 826'GOV'ELS
8E£6'196'8 %02 21 8E6'196 8
/86'96T'S %L 868'8v2'S
BTT'8E6'ES Yoly'¥L £50'60L'VS
£2€'8v0'c %ST'Y 6E0'9Y0'E
GEE'00S'T$ %¥0'Z 000'005'T$
L102 '82 924 1509 [ewibuQ

e anjep 19Jen

STE'065%
Lyv'e
%S8'¢

pung Aq uoneoo||y abejuadiad 1saiaju|

2102 ‘82 g4 e sjuawalels
Jeloueul4 3yl ul papJodal Se SIUaWISaAU|

9102 ‘0€ unf e uojen|eA 1een
/TOZ '82 4o JO Se LUONeZILoWE Paje|nwnody
SJUWISaAU| [elo |

1o Aauon
saunseal]

salouaby Juawuisnon
Jaded [einsawiwo)
nsodaq o sayeayiuad

adA1 Aq sjelo] uawisanu]

ale( 0] 1ea A paniaday i1salaly|
pu3 yluow woly Auniep 01 sAeq abrisny

pu3 YIuow Je Siuawsanul Jo ayey 1saisiu| abelaay

LT0Z '8z Arenigad Je
poday Arewwng JUsWISaAU|

6G 1011SIQ |00YDS Palepljosuod AHunwwod



00'1€1°66 9L'9¢ 00°00T°001 %00%'1 610T/LT/TI QI0T/LIL VIANA 6D91D9€1€ STER ISNIL WIaYUON
SHSLETIL 000 00°000°STL %S8E' 610T/61/T1 910T/61/L gTHA I8DIBELIE STEY IS, WayLON
0S'LEO'SHT 8L9¢ 00'STT0ST %00€'1 610T/ST11 910T/S1/8 SOEL| OMEOHEELE STEY ISNIL WIBYUON
00085 6¥ 000 00°000°008 %0011 6107/62/01 910T/LLY VIANA 0asSTOYEIE STEH ISNI] WAYLON
00°01¥°886 000 00°000°000° %0SE'T 610Z/5T/01 910Z/6T/F g1HA €dOLVOEIE STER ISNU WayLUoN
07'99L761 000 00°0S6°61 %8TIl 610Z/11/01 910T/1/11 g1HA 0UNSVOEI€ STE 1SN, WayUON
00°ST0°L9T'1 I8LSLE] 00°SLY' 1LT'] %000'T 610T/0€/L TI0T/1E/L OWTHA ENIEDFETE STER 1SN WayLoN
00°088°L86 €1°0€T 00'00€°100°1 %00T'1 610T/9T/L 910T/TT/8 OWTHA  TdV6DPElE STEY IS, WayLoN
00°568°r81'| 000 00°000°008°1 %0€0'] 610T/C1/L 910T/T1/L a7THA TLABVOEIE STEY 1SNI], WIAYLON
00°0TT'L66 000 00°000°000°1 %0ST'1 610T/6T/€ 910Z/TT/11 4044 SEAJALEIE STEY ISTUL, WAYUON
00°091°L6L 000 00°000°008 %0001 810T/€T/11 9107/9/9 OWTHA 0AT6DFEIE STEY ISNUL, WIRYHON
9£'520°TS9 000 00°000°859 %0011 810T/9/11 910T/€T/9 €401 6SNOFLEIE STEY ISNL] WIAYUON
0§'91€0TL 000 00°000°STL %0160 810T/LTL 910T/LTIL VIANA TNZDYEIE CTEP 1SNUT, WIBYLON
00°SEE00S°T 000 00°000°005°1 Sad el
00°5¥0°0ST 000 00°000°0ST %0590 LIOTHTS L10T/ST/1 an STE IS WIdYLION
00°$90°0ST 000 00'000°0ST %0590 LI0TSTY LI0T/ST/1 an STEY ISU WIdYHON
00°590°05¢ 000 00°000°05T %0590 LI0T/STY L10T/STI an STE ISNL], WIAYUON
00°§90°05T 000 00'000°0ST %0590 L10T/STY L10T/ST ao STEY 1SN, WISYLON
0S°L¥0°0ST 000 00°000°0ST %009°0 L10T/STY L10T/ST/ an STEY 1SN, WIayUON
0$'L¥0°05T 000 00°000°0ST %0090 LIOT/STY L10T/STN an STE 1SNU], WiayLoN
SS'L10°88 000 LE'S16'16 SANLIN2AG PAIRE 1955V [BI0OL
7L 060°L 000 TT98E'L %005°S 610Z/1/1 600Z/9/01 ILVL9L  VIANA SELAPOFIE STEY IS, WoYUON
vLECS6 000 TE0r6'6 %005°S 8102/1/21 6007/9/01 €950SL  VIANA IPZIE0TIE STE ISNL], WIAYUON
TLTIES 000 £0'809°S %008°S 8107/1/11 6002/9/01 €LTISL  VIANA PVXTEOPIE §ZEY 1S, WAYHON
£9°S€0°99 000 1+'9L6'89 %00S°S 810T/1/01 6007/9/01 CoLIPL  VIANA 69DAT0V1E STEP ISL], WayLoN
1Lt 000 66'F %000°L LIOT/TT 6007/9/01 667555 VIANA TOEMSSEIE STEY 1SN, WAYHON
8V OSLTILY 000 8P OSLIILY PN ASUO  TI0TFLOORE §ZER 1SN T, WAYLON
AM[BA JINIBIN Homy 0y SISBg 3T A8 AUMEB] AE( SuipjoH AL FETITIITET O L1007 AIBnIq3 ] [IBJ(] JUIUISIAU]
150 [BUIBL)  jsa4pu] (uawap3ag) £undeg

ISEYPIING



00'01L°696
00°S18°LLY
SI'EIET68
00702059t
00°60S8F0
00°0Z1°SE6'l
00'0S9°€TT'I
00°TL6'EPS
00°626°¢6Y
0£'829°LLY
00 £t¥°'868
0S°T01°THL
00°0ZTT66
00°00%'+69
00°585°961
00'+9€°61
09°9ZE 141
00'1€0°8¥S
00'S9L96¥
0STLESPL
0L'9§9°1€€
00°5SE'861
08°Tr6'y
00¥8T°ELT
0€'8S1°SY6
P S€0°659
00°08T°S6¥
00°005°866
00'0L0°986
an[BA IR

000
000
000
vy
000
000
96'1CI1
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
19°L01
000
000
000
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
0011
000
IL'¥E
00°0

yowy 0Dy

00°000°000°1
00°000°00§
00°000°509
00°000°008°1
00°000°0S0°1
00°000°666'1
00°0ST'1ST’1
00°000°0SS
00°000°00S
00°000°069
00°000°006
00°000°0SL
00°000°000°1
00°000°00L
00°000°008
00°0S6°61
00°000°09%°1
05'L6L°0SS
00°0SL 66V
00°000°0SL
00°000°S€€
00°000°008
05'L86'F
0S'T98°7LT
00°000°0L6
00'899°899
00°000°00S
00°0L5°000°1
00°000°000°1
- siseq
150) [BUISLIQ

%0781
%0€8°1
%08C'1
%000°CT
200071
%0EL’T
%000°1
%000°1
%000°1
%0T9°1
%0001
%0001
%000°1
%000°1
%0SL°0
%0811
%000°1
%0001
%000°1
%000°1
%000°1
%000°1
%009°1
%0SL°0
%06T'1
%000°1
%0081
%008 [
%0TH'1

£20T/5/01
£20T/TT6
£20T/ET/8
£20T/EL/9
£C0T/TTE
£T0Tv/1
€ToT/oL/Tl
ca0T/ve/8
20T/0L/9
o/l
T0T/LTL
120T/S 16
120T/vT/8
120T/¥e/8
120T/L1/8
[20T/v1L/L
120T/0¢/9
120T/€T/9
[C0T/ST/S
120T/51/E
120T/9¢/C
0T0T/0t/T1
0T0T/vT/TI
0T0T/FT/8
0Co0T/El/L
020T/0E/9
0T0T/8T/S
0T0T/81/S
0z0z/0¢/1

ABY
jsazajuy

aeq HumEp

9102/5/01
9107/TT/6
9107/60/8
910T/L1/T1
L10T/TT/E
910Z/€1/01
910T/9/L
910T/vT/8
9107/0¢/9
910T/8/6
L10T/8/C
910T/S1/6
910TvT/8
9102/6/6
910Z/L1/8
910z/1/11
9102/0€/9
910T/£T/9
910T/1/9
910T/s1/E
910T/01/9
910Z/0e/€
910Z/1/11
910Z/1/6
910Z/81/L
910T/0€/9
910Z/8/9
910T/sT/01
910T/61/6

avq

(yuawayag)

asBYINg

- Bupjoy

g0444
dTHA
IWTHA
H'THA
OWTHA
q044
OWTHA
VIANA
H1H4
g244
HTHA
HTHA
VINNA
JWTHA
OWTHA
g4
JOWTHA
HTHA
gTHA
gTHA
IWTHA
HTHA
VIANA
JOWTHA
H244
JWTHA
q7THA
VIANA

4244
Cadfy

SAXDHELELE
0246V0EIE
SAS6DVEIE
PAUBVOEIE
0DONBDYELE
SVXDILEIE
[SA6DPELE
I8ZED9E1E
£SIBVOLIE
EVIDIELIE
SHINVVOEIE
CA96VOLLE
PEXEDIEIE
SNEGDVEIE
9z06OTEIE
LOTOALEIE
£0Z6DYELE
OVEBVOELIE
FOEBVOEIE
9DHLVOELE
OHI8DPELE
SSILYOEIE
0ASODSELE
PAPEDVELE
041DHELTIE
ONZ6DVELE
LALBVOLIE
LOWEDIELE
65dDdEEIE
Jaynuapy
Aundg

STEP ISNI WOYLON
STEY ISMIL WIAYLON
STEY 1S WAYON
STER IS, WAYLON
STEY 1S WAYLON
STEY 1SN WIYLON
STEY IS WAYLON
STEY IS WAYLON
STEY IS WAYLON
STEY ISMIL WAYION
STEY ISNIL WAYLON
STEY IS WAYLON
STEY SN WAYUON
STEY ISNIL WISYLON
§TEY ISNIL WAYLON
CTER 1SN ], WIdYLION
STEY ISNIL WIdYLON
STEY 1SN WOYHON
$TEY ISNIL WAYLON
STER IS WYLON
STER ISNI WAYHON
STEY ISNIL WIAYLON
STEY 1SN WAyHON
STEY ISNIL WAHON
STEY 1SN WAYLON
STER ISTUL WAYLON
STE ST WdYHON
STE 1SN, WayLON
$TEP IS WAYLON

- LT0Z Arenaqay (1819 juamisaAu]



£€°€09°6¥¢
68°889°61€
T69EL'6YE
LY S186vE
£8'686'66C
85°66L°66T
££'E88°61E
LYLT6'6FE

0S'LL8 6FE

|80'E96'LEL'SY
09°TIT9T0° Y
S0'098°LEV TY
LUEPE191
0TT0S¥19
00°00£9€T
0006067
00°08L°¥96
00°090°PS6
860605t
00°001°196
00°0¥8°¢€TL
0S°TrS 9L
0F'8€9°¢0€
00°STS'LLY
00°SLT969°1
0S°LEELOT'T
000€6°T8Y°1
T aneA IIEN

(zTT9)
(zzin
(00'st)
(zL861)
(85°5¢)
(€gon)
(1L°zve)
(geTL)
000
05219

SIVOLPL

STPOLPI
SIHOLY1
000
9Ty
000

000

00°0
LS'L6
000

000

000

000

000

000
16°€9
000

000

Jowy DY

ECETE6PE
8L°LIST6YE
00°269'6¥€
SL919°6bE
T6'118°66C
SL88L66T
9t 9tL’6vE
95°989°6¢
000

00°€9T 6¥¢

- TES66°01S 6
P8 VYT 66L v
LY'8TELOT' S
LE'§S6'991
00°S£9°5E9
00°000°0ST
00°000°00€
00°000°000°1
00°000°Z00°T
00°000°69%
00°000°000°1
00°000°0SL
00°000°08L
00°000°Z1€
00°000°00¢
00°0SL°0SL'1
00°000°0ST'1
00°000°00S "1

SIseg
150 BUISLIQ

%05L°1
%0SL'1
%0SL°1
%0SL'1
%00S"
%00¢"1
%08L'L
Y%oLSL'I
%0SL°1
2%08L°1

%009°C
%006°1
%000°C
%008°1
%0081
%000°C
%0081
%00¢°1
%00¢°1
%00¢°1
%00¢°1
%0£6'1
%0051
%000°C
%0001

ey
Jsau93u]

LI0T/1T/Y
LIOTO/Y
LIOTUI1/Y
LIOT/LT/E
L10T/e/E

LIOT/LIY

LIOT/LT/E
L10T/El/E
L10T/1T/T
L10ZO1/E

920T/81/S
STOT/OL/9
STOTL/9
¥TOT/0E/TI
¥20T/0t/Cl
ye0T/ET/6
¥20Z/87/8
¥T0T/91/8
¥a0T/9t/L
¥a0z/6T/Y
¥a0T/9U/Y
¥20T/9/¢
€20T/6T/T1
£20T/51/21
£20T/LT/01

AEQ HUNER

L10Z/0T/1
LI0T/LIT
L10T/TTT
LI0T/1/C
L10T/$TU 1
L10T/LE/T
910Z/91/Cl
L10Z/0T/1
910T/91/T1
910Z/91/21

910T/¥1/01
910T/TI/L
910T/v/01
910Z/0€/9
9102/0¢/9
910Z/0¢/6
9102/T/6
910Z/91/8
910T/0Z/01
910T/6e/v
910T/¥T/S
910T/9T/6
9102/6T/9
910T/1T/6
910T/1€/01

A¥(q  SuipjoH

(Quamapeg)
JIseyIIng

do
d2
4D
do
ddo
d0
d0
do
do
do

H1H4
q1H4
4044
q7THd
OWTHA
4044
OWTHA
qTHA
HTHA
qTHA
DOWTHA
g244d
IOW'THA
g'TH4
OWTHA

Sl

ddL TV M
d29dS
TOHOOY
stuopy dijiyd
dddd
ddd4d
ddO
ddXAD
ONIddY
AVANH

€dZLVOELE
TODRVOLIE
9dMDHIECEIE
EOHAVOEIE
8ZN6D¥ElE
LdADFEELE
LAQVOPEIE
YZN8VOEIE
I6H6DVEIE
BrdLVOEIE
6L7Z8DvEIE
[MLOdEETE
LYAGDVELE
LNS6VOEIE
00dVOPELE

L10T £18naga [1e)aQ JuamjsaAu]

Jayyuap]
FNTAL BRI

Jtejg welrm
e[y Welim
lie[g Welm
Teg welim
Ile[g werpim
lle[g Weliim
llejg welim
depg welim
Tepg welim
Terq weljiim

TADAL WA 30[BA 199BAL

SW0dU] PaxI] [e0L,

sanunoag Aouady/Ainseal] g (101

STEY ISTUL WSYUON
STER ISTUL WAYUON
STEP ISTUT WAYLON
STER ISNIL WAYLON
$TEY ISTIL WAYLON
STEY IS WAYHON
STEY IS WayHoN
STEY IS WAYHON
$TEY ISI] WAYHON
STEY ISNIL WAYHON
STEY ISNIL WAYLON
§TEY IS WoYLON
§TE ISNIL WIAYUON
STE ISNIL WIBYUON
STE ISNIL WAYLON



£T°680°78
9L Y1
8E°295°81

SO°ESH198°C

66'€09°59
£T°L00°S01
FL'99€°801
£9°SreEls
78'8£9°09
¥S8T9 V0L
TEOTLLT
TTTLIE8L
1I°LESL8T
96'6¥L9PE
0€£'858°18
65°TL6°08
019168
STersIT
ZT01TP0l
00°L09°9€
01'990°Tr
£V 9ES b

16'950°L8T

TS TLES'E
anep JopER

SETIY
LY 6¥6
r9°861°1

TO'SLTLE

61°LE0T
TTTPLT
YT LE
18°L10°C
$8'908
LS'LO0Y
8ETHO'Y
LEVY6'T
0€060°1
61'8€1°S
LULLY'
SF6ES'l
6LPEOL
8VZ01°1
80°¥TS'S
£8°80¢
0E¥LL
0L70S8

000

(rrrssn
Mowy 1y

98'9rL V8
8L°60L°S1
06'¢£9°61

00°6L8°185°T

08'805°L9
ZTY00' 101
YT €95°801
£6'TETE8
FO'1€€°19
08°108°80L
8LLYI'TLT
£6'18T°181
EF1€L°981
90°68L"9EE
LTI16'9L
81°TO6L1S
THSTS6S
8Y'9LETT
rSOIT'801
TI'69€°SE
LO'SOS'TY
69 16L vy

16'950°L82

§S'8€0°910°€C

siseq
150)) [BuidLQ

%000°¢
%008°S
%008°S

%000
%000v
%0009
%008 v
%008°¢
%0009
%008°¢
%005°S
%0009
%00¢°¢
%0059
%000°S
%000°6
%008t
%0051
%0055
%0089
%0059

ey
ysas3u|

0T0T/1/1
810T/1/8
810T/1/C

ca0T/1/6
¥a0z/1/8
9€0T/S1/6
920T/1/9
020/ 1/v
oroT/1/%
8L0T/1/11
8E0T/1/L
LEOT/L/9
BE0T/1/€
9£0Z/1/1
810¢/1/6
T/ 1y
610T/1/¢
610¢/1/1
0r0T/1/9
8€0T/1/6
LEOTZ/1/01

2u( QumEpN

vLOT/v1/S
£10T/0€/T1
£10T/9T7/T1

€10z/0e/T1
£107/0¢/8
L10T/C1/T
SL0T/8T/1
910T/61/L
910Z/EL/9
PLOT/LT/9
S10T/57/8
910T/LT/9
£10T/0¢/8
£107/8¢/8
S10T/61/01
£10T/0¢E/T1
€107/87/8
€102/8¢/8
€10Z/0¢/8
£10T/0€/T1
£10T/0€/T1

Aeq
(uaunes)
ASBYAN

LLBSYL
LSESEL
¥9.889

CaOelr

00901f1

99099
9ECr1D
L69ITD
00€L0D
796900
990D
£50r0D
£50¥0D
LEOTOD
91v664d
§99€00
Ligyld
£0611d
9r9TOV
66LI8YV
899V

Suipioy

VIANA
VIANA
VIANA

JOWTHA
IOWTHA
INTHA
IOWTHA
JNWTHA
JDWTHA
OWTHA
OWTHA
OWTHA
JOWTHA
OWTHA
OWTHA
OWTHA
IWTHA
OWTHA
OWTHA
IOWTHA
JWTHA

PA Aduoj

adij,

SYNALOIE
9550T0Y1E
9qAr00v1€

[d1Sd8TIE
YZNdd8TIE
OdINVEEELE
PAYOWSTIE
9HENERTIE
6ANGNSTI €
COHONBTIE
SAMYNBTIE
ENMPSINBTIE
CSZSINGZIE
ENHXI8TIE
66NLHSTIE
[VOTZ6ClE
0rA996C1 €
10dv96C1€
casovecie
VILLT6CIE
C8SXMBTIE

[0-10-9%10-1L

JaLyuapy
Aanaag

1le]g WelIm
diejg werrm
diejg Werim

payoeg-23e310jA pIoD [e10]

Te[g Welqm
lefg Werm
Ilefg] Wl m
Jlejg WerEm
AIB[Y WeIIA
Alelg Welpm
Jlerg Welpm
dle[g werm
ABlg Welm
defg welm
die[g weliim
dlefg Welim
dlejg Welfim
Jle[g Wer[im
Tlejg wWelfim
llerq werjim
Hejg welim
dlejg welpm

liejg Weripm

Jade [erospwuwio)) [e10],
LI0Z A1enagay [18)a( Juawisasug



€6'8T6'€T1
LTTEI'808°T
$8'86€°€HT
[89°909°7v6'61
STLTT609°91
EL'E0V96L'
IS'10€°L96
12°201°628
08'785°00+'€
0£°TH0°006
0S'12H'005°1
00'611°000°1
L9'L8L0SS'S
LE668°129°C
LV TISOFS
L9'LSS 808
SETOO'LYO']
L1'999°Z61
LY PLE8LL
L8'€66°€08
6£S16'8L
6LFLTE9
06'€79°TLS
8L°6£L°901
6L°589'S5Y
09°T60°CL
SLS9T'LII
LOF9VHT

nfeA 1IIBN

000
000
000

PrT9ETTT
SSEIETT
09'798°L11
v6'TH9°09
99°61Z°LS
TLLLY

(zo0)
66'86€
cL8l
[€LSE89
89°¥9T°1
91'v0S']
19°0T€'T
FOTLL'T
9" €69
vIvITT
86'8€9°91
SPOEIT
0L'6IET
961506
£9°L0L'T
18°€PT6
LESEY'T
09°6L0°01
9T°0TE1

£5'826°¢T
LTTEI'B08T
$8'86£°CHT
SO'T08°166'61
65°90L°859°91
£5°SIT8Y8'
00°709°566
€5'519°768
TLT8Y00F'E
86'666 668
66'€99°008°1
SL'810°000°T
vE6T6°L58°8
8€'V86FT9'C
9L V6TI¥S
98'556'918
PLEIELIO'
76'S9€°€61
8LLLOSLI
6LL61°E6L
Tr80€°6L
TH18EY9
00'8V7'65S
0L °€TS P01
T8EFS 09
0€°5Z8°0L
1S'bEEEL
OV 1EF°ST

siseg
150 [BWIBLQ

%SLE1
%5791

%0L90
%0TS L
%0680

%000'¥
%008°S
%0009
%008 ¥
%0009
%008
%0009
%008y
%000F
%00¢°¢
%000°L
%0059
%0009
%0009
%000°S

Ay
ysaaapu]

610T/S1/L
810T/SU/1

6107/1¢/10
LIOT/1E/L
L10T/0E/Y

€T0T/ST/9
10T/1/C1
TwoT/1/1
L0/ 1/
yeoT/1/11
0T/ 1/v
9L0T/1/L
9T0T/1/6
120T/1/L
6£0T/1/8
8E0T/1/11
LEOT/1/8
9€0T/1/L
120/ 1/L
6102/1/8

aeq HunEp

v10T/€T/S
€107/67/8

L10T/1/T
910T/2/8
S10T/vT/9

LIOT/LLIT
910Z/+1/01
910Z/+1/01
L10T/ST/
9107/62/11
s10z/Tl/E
PI0T/ST/L
£10Z/0€/8
S10Z/5T/8
£107/0£/8
€10Z/0€/TI
S10T/L1/T
£10Z/0€/T1
£10Z/0€/8
€10Z/81/11
i
(yuamapyasg)
aseyang

LSBOTY
9Cce'TvY
S§TTO'TY
0EL6TTY
6C881V
CI8STV
6rreETvV
STITV
LSOOV
61912V
116166
£0L888
0CC988
148394
65CE8L
- Buipiol

PN Asuojy
PN AdUoy

0100 0200
T 181-v0T

ueg AN 1811
Jueg sLueH QNG

PIA SO £HIXXXXXXX ISUL % Yueg Aunuiwo)) uesiawy

Amseal]
Amseal]

Amsear],
Amsear]

Aseai],

VIANA
VIANA
VIANA
VIANA
VIANA
VIANA
VIANA
VIANA
VINNA
VIANA
VIANA
VINHA
VIANA
VINNA

VINNA
P

9V'18T8TI6
ENHST8ZI16

Y9ABTETIO
SENX8Z8C16
1721828716

£LSYIBEIE
LOHYASEIE
6dHYH8EIE
9P AYIBEIL
SddLA8EIE
96NNHSEIE
€dZMA8E1€
[HHA8¢1¢E
SEHHABEIE
TIANLIVIE
SNEMSIFIE
SOMDOIVIE
YHSAOIvIE
£EMVROPIE
IDOWDSOrLE

FETTTHIET |
Ayundag

$30LNS3G [BI0],

€10, SWI0OU] PIXT]
[elo sdij Ainseal] sn
llejg welim

Itejg Welim

[e10]. S210Ny/Spuog Amnseal] g
RILIES QUL LAY

llejg Werfirm

dlepg WelA

payorg a3e3uo [B10L
Irerg werpm

lrefg welim

Irejg werim

Jrelg wenrm

Jelg werim

Jrelg werim

Tlejg] WelIm

Jrerg wel(Im

lle|g welim

Jle|g Weljim

Jree] werIm

Jielg welrm

die[g Werm

llejg weljim

drejg welim

LT0Z A1Bni1qaj (1619 JuaujsaAu]



SO'00L'SFI'TLS  65'990°LETS  9TBIG'SIY'ELS

SL'66VPKT 000 SL'66V'PHT

£€°097°6¥T 000 €€°09T'6VT

65°9%9 000 65919

000 000 000

LS V9T E6T 000 LS ¥IT'E6T

N[BA JMIB oWy DY siseg a8y aw@hHumep A
150D [BUIBIQ  Isuu] (uauapyes)

aseydang

Pl Aduofy
PN Aduoy
PIN Aduop]
TN Aduopy
BN Aduopy
Supoy WAL

Q1LTOSLOIL
687TT00L0S
£0Z-60201
201-60T01
101-60201

Jyguap]

Apanaag

€30 ],

yueg 1Rl 10adso1] Junojy
Nueq [erouedl{ gN

+4V 1Sl

+4V"1asI

+4V1dSI

LT0T KAaenaqay [1813( JudunsIAu]



L1006 AdVNIIdHA
SILNHNHLVLS dANNQA ALIALLIDV



S8'S aouejeg Buipuy

$8's aouejeg Buuubag yluow uaun)
21015 Juapms Aer uyor LO8Y LEL 708
9€'S8+'2 aoue|jeg buipu3
9£'S8y'2 aoueleg Buluuibag Yiuow uanun)
pun4 s,uaipjiy) Aer uyor 008t LEL 108

L0'8¥8 aouejeg Buipu3

L0'8¥8 aouejeg BuiuuiBag yiuop wain)
pung uaajAer 1so.4 0L8y 821 7108

£9°0¢€ @ouejeg Buipu3

£9°0€ aouejeg BuluuiBag yuow juann)
Pun [ELOWaWN WEeJD UE 15044 008+ 821 7108

Z¥'99E @ouejeg bBuipu3

L¥'99E @ouejeg Buuuibag yiuop usLn)
8J01S Juapnls poomiualg 008+ L2l 108

147288 @ouejeq Buipu3

L2285 aoueleg Buluubag yiuop Jualn)
UOiedosSSY pajusjel pue payin 008+ E£90 108

S0'soL soueleq buipu3

S0'S0lL aoueleq Buuwbag yiuop waun)
puny Aynnoy 1snu) ybneqies sedinueg [EUOIIEINPS 0L8% 900 108

€E£'G66°L souejeg buipug

(00's21) 6ESLOL19L paau Ul Juapnis Joj sasse|f pue wexs 243 ‘ale) 943 ‘siuusq‘elsgam dnoig [eppueuld QWS dv ZL/22/2

€€°041°2 aouejeq Buluubag yiuop usin)
pung AYADY 1snI) Spas [e1dads SadiAIes [BUOIIEINPT 008 9007 08

96'rLE L aouejeg Buipu3

96'FLE'L aoueleg BuiuuiBag Yiuop uannd

[004ydS 0 3Jeg BWOH 8jiqON  008F 2007108

2102 Aiernuga4 Jo yiuop ay3 1oy [ie3ag
JUBWISLEIS SpuUNnd AUAIDY



0£'0£2'S souejeg buipu3
0€'0€L'S 2oueleg Buuuibag yiuow waun)
pung AYAI30Y ISTu usay (uapAeH) Ier aroig 0L8Y 2vZ 108
99°LEE' Y adue|eg buipu3
00'se jooqleas €S 2L/82/2
00'52 jooquesy  gS 21/82/2
0008 80608 [I2UNOD JUBPNIS B101S [00YIS [00Yos YBIH Ir @A01D  MD LL/bE/2
00'52 jooquess  8S 2L1/SL/2
00's2 jocqleas  8S ZL/SL/E
0052 jooquesp  AS LL/SL/E
00°509 90608 s89) AawIno] |[egiasey |00Y2S YbIH Ir an01)  ¥D LL/OL/2
000t L 20605 s1d1g0a) AaLunol BuIpsaIm [ooyds yBiH Jr aA019  ¥D 2LL/0L/2
0052 jqooqiess  8S LL/OL/E
99°9GE'E aouejeg BuuwiBag yiuow uaun)
pund AYAndY aAok 008t 22 1108
L07129°L aoue|eg buipu3
(0ovL) LOSL0Z191 1U3AS [00YDS J1JE [1DUN0D JuBpN3s 1oy salddng JopmoT 4 Alles  dv LL/12/2
(86°'€8) LOSLOZL9L JUSAS |00YDS JBHE [I2UN0D JUBpNIS Joj salddng JspmoT 4 Alles  dv ZL/12/2
66'8LL'L aoueleg Bujuuibag yiuopw usuin)
pung AYANDY Wnio4 433J) 3es L08¥ SEL 108
19°'860'L 30uejeg buipu3j
19'860'L souejeg Buluubag yiuopw Juaiun)
[IoUNo?) JUapMS Asjdny Z08% ¥EL 7108
vO'BEE aoue|jeg buipu3
PO'8BEE souejeg Buuuibag yuow wuaun)
joned Aajdny LO8Y ¥EL 108
9/'692'¢ Souejeg buipul
9/2'692'¢ aouejeg Buluwmbag yiuow wsun)
pung AyAndy Isnuy Asjdny 008 #EL 1108
L9ELY 2oueleqg Buipu3
LYELY 2oueleg Buiuwbag yiuow uaun)
an| Abojoo3 008+ £€1 108
660 @ouejeq Buipul
660 aouejeg Buuuibag yiuop usun)

21015 1UBpNIS MO 008+ Z2ELT108



aouejeg buipu3

£0°9L¥'Z
0052 AooqUedA  gS L1/82/2
0052 AooquedA  9S L1/B82/2
00°'S jooqueas €S /L/B2/2
0052 joocuesn  gS LL/82/2
0052 jooqies) @S LL/82/2
00'59¢ Zrezy aoueq |ooyas jooyas ybiH Jr diyspusuy WD 2L/b2/2
00°S521L €22k spleduen jooyss [ooyds ybiH Jr diyspusuy ¥ 21L/¥2/2
(e6°12) 20292 suoielodap aouep uonenpelb 1oj Juawked sdwnms  dv 21/£2/2
(+9°92) 90292 ANAnoy sleis Jadng apess yig 1V3a gnD s,wes  dv £1/91/2
65°618'L souejeg BuluubBag yiuopw waung
pung Aywnoy ybiH Jownr diyspusud 008y S+2 108
19°222's aouejeg buipu3
19°222°s souejeqg BuuuiBag yiuopw Juaun)
diysJejoyas umoug [|Iyed aross 0oL8t £+2 108
95°1SS'EL aouejeg Buipu3
00'89 UN02DY AUAIRDY O} JI0YD 10j SPUN] WIS | 3AOW  Ir £1/82/2
0052 Aooqlean  dS /1/82/2
(96°28) 2ES L0191 sweib Apuey (OLL00LLEYZHOd) UoZzRWY  dV /1/82/2
96'/8 sweub Apuen (OLL00LLEYZ#HOd) UoZRWY  dY /L1/82/2
(000822) 50292 duy ppeid oBeawy) Jo esedQ oUAT  dv £1/82/2
0006 L9805 du3 paly ssnoy esadQ duAq 100425 YBIH Jr SBWIOH ¥ L L/¥2/2
00'v22 #9805 sajes weio Apue) 100y2S YBiH Jr SBWIOH YD LL/p2/2
0052 Nooquess 85 LL/vese
(96°28) sweif Apue) (0LLO0LLEYE#HOd) UoZRWY  dY /1/22/2
00°001 £9805 oy Joy ucneuoq 100425 YBIH Ir SaWoH YD ZL/4L/2
00005 2025S du3 pjat4 asnoH esado |00ydS YBIH Ir SBWjOH  ¥D ZL/0L/2
00099 ¥280S duy pial4 asnop eiedo [0042S YBIH Jr SawjoH  ¥D Z1/0L/2
PAS VA B 4} aoueleq Buuuwbag yiuop aun)
pun4 A3Anay ybiH Jownr sawjoH 008F E+Z 108
02°€86 aouejeg Buipu3
02°£86 goueleg GuiuuiBag yiuop uaund

diysiejoyds umaig fIYed anoI 028y 2¥2 108






Board Meeting 04/10/17

Item No. 6.04
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools
RESOLUTION: HUMAN RESOURCES
Recommendation
Approval
Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by that the following

resolution be adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of April, 2017 the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board
of Education approve the following Human Resources items:

a. Certified Contracts

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Vivian Armenian Teacher / TBD B/BA Step 2 $44,812  08/14/2017

Daisy Ayala Teacher / TBD B/BA Step 3 $45,708  08/14/2017

Allison Hicks Psychologist / Frost & Jay B/MA Step 2 $50,655 08/14/2017

Melissa Lottich Psychologist / Rupley B/MA30 Step 2 $54,968  08/14/2017

b. Certified Temporary Contract

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Olivia Nall Teacher (.5 FTE) / ELC B/BA Step 1 $43,498* 04/03-06/09/17
* Prorated

C: Certified Retirement

Name Position/Location Effective

Christine Baldini Teacher / Rupley 06/16/2017

d. Certified Resignation

Name Position/Location Effective

Brittany Snyder Literacy Coach / Instruction 06/16/2017

€. ESP Contract

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Mildred Abreu Translator/Interpreter/Ad Ctr  AAL3 Step 4 $21.60 04/04/2017

f. ESP Temporary Contract

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Maria Ortiz Assistant Secretary/Friendship AAL2 Step 1 $16.92 04/17/2017

g. CAMEOQ Retirements

Name Position/Location Effective

Michael Cios Night Custodian / Holmes 08/03/2017

James Hayes Night Custodian / Devonshire 04/21/2017



Board Meeting 04/10/17
Item No. 6.04
Page 2

Roll call vote: Ayes  Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave D [:] [j D
Burns O O O O
Krinsky D D D D
Osmansk I I A B I
Roberts N B N
Schumacher D D D H
Somogyi D [:I D D
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



Board Meeting - 04/10/2017
Item - 6.05

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: APPROVAL TO DESTROY 18 MONTH OLD OR OLDER AUDIO RECORDINGS OF
CLOSED MEETING SESSIONS

Background The State Law requires the Board of Education to audio-record all Board of Education Closed
Meeting Sessions.
Recommendation

Approval to destroy certain closed meeting session audio files.

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has determined that a
need no longer exists to keep audio recordings of closed meeting sessions that are 18 months old or
older;

WHEREAS. the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has previously
approved written minutes of such closed meeting sessions that meet the standard for written minutes
required by the lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06);

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of
Education approves the destruction of closed session audio recordings prepared by the Board 18 months or more
prior to the date of this meeting and authorizes the Board’s Secretary to destroy such recordings.

Roll call vote: Ayes  Nays  Absent Abstain
Bhave [] ] ] []
Burns I I N
Krinsky L] ] [] []
Osmanski I T R B e
Roberts D D |:| D
Schumacher D [:I D D
Somogyi O 0O 0O
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -







ACTION ITEMS



Board Meeting - 04/10/2017
ltem No. 9.01

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: SCHOOL VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION WEEK --
APRIL 17-21, 2017

Background
Public School Volunteer Appreciation Week will be celebrated throughout Community

Consolidated School District 59 during the week of April 17-21 2017. In recognition of
the hours of volunteer service provided by volunteers who assist the children and staff
of our school system, members of the District 59 Board of Education are asked to
adopt a proclamation recognizing volunteers for their service to the children, staff, and
school district.

Recommendation
Adoption

Proclamation
Motion made by , seconded by to adopt
the following:

WHEREAS, Community Consolidated School District 59 has the good fortune of
many dedicated community and parent volunteers who regularly provide support
and assistance to children and staff;

WHEREAS, Volunteers give unselfishly of their time and talents to assist children
and staff in meeting the district’s mission;

WHEREAS, National School Volunteer Week is a time to say “thank you” to our
volunteers who make outstanding contributions to our school district; and

WHEREAS, members of the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of
Education desire to recognize those who have contributed during a school year to
help Community Consolidated School District 59 Prepare Students to be
Successful for Life;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT April 17-21 2017 is hereby
proclaimed as Public School Volunteer Appreciation Week within Community
Consolidated School District 59 in recognition of the contributions provided by
volunteers working throughout the 20156- 2017 school year for the benefit of our

children and staff.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the President and Secretary of the Board of
Education will sign the proclamation attached hereto and a certified copy of the
proclamation will be sent to each school within Community Consolidated School
District 59.




Board Meeting - 04/10/2017
ltem No. 9.01

Page 2

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays'  Absent Abstain
Bhave D (] [] []
Burs I I R I B
Krinsky D |:| D D
Osmanski l:l D D D
Roberts D [:I D D
Schumacher D D D D
Somogyi D E] D D
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS: the mission of Community Consolidated School District 59 is
Preparing Students to be Successful for Life;

WHEREAS: the future success and well-being of our children largely depends on
a quality public education;

WHEREAS: volunteers give unselfishly of their time and talents throughout
District 59 schools to provide assistance to students and staff; and

WHEREAS: District 59 school volunteers are advocates for children, partnering
with schools, parents, educators, and business leaders in support of
the educational process and student success;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT April 17-21, 2017 is hereby
proclaimed Public School Volunteer Appreciation Week within Community
Consolidated School District 59 in recognition of the contributions made by
volunteers working throughout our school district during the 2016/2017 school year
for the benefit of students, staff, and our community.

Approved this 10th day of April, 2017.

Ayes: Nays:

President, Board of Education

Attest

Secretary, Board of Education



Board Meeting—04/10/17
Item No. 9.02

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: RIDGE FAMILY CENTER FOR LEARNING
INTER-SESSION PROGRAMMING

Background
As the Ridge Family Center for Learning operates on a unique school calendar, an

Inter-Session Program is offered to elementary students as an option and on a fee basis
only. The fees are intended to cover the direct operating costs of the programming provided.

The 2017/18 Ridge balanced calendar provides for two inter-sessions: 1) September 25 -
October 4, 2017 (8 days); and 2) April 2 - 6, 2018 (5 days).

This resolution authorizes the continuation of the inter-session and the fees to be charged
families who choose to participate. The Board of Education will be asked to approve the
following fee arrangements for 2017/18:

Proposed 2017/18 2016/17
Sep/Oct Inter-session (8 days) $160 (8 days) $160
January Inter-session  (Odays) $ O (4 days) $ 80
Apr Inter-session (5 days) $100 (5 days) $100
Recommendation
Approval
Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by to

adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the 2017/18 balanced calendar for the Ridge Family Center for Learning
Elementary Program provides time during the school year for two inter-sessions: 1)
September 25 - October 4, 2017 (8 days); and 2) April 2 - 6, 2018 (5 days);

WHEREAS, attendance at an inter-session is an addition to the school year calendar
and families are required to pay a fee to participate in an inter-session;



Board Meeting—04/10/17
Item No. 9.02

Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Community Consolidated School
District 59 Board of Education approve the following fee arrangements at the Ridge
Family Center for Learning for the 2017/18 school year:

Sep/Oct 2017 Inter-session (8 days) $160
Apr 2018 Inter-session (5 days) $100

Adopted this 10th day of April 2017, by the following roll call vote:

Roall call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain

Bhave O O O O
Burns O O O O
Krinsky O O O O
Osmanski O O O O
Roberts O O O O
Schumacher [ a O O
Somogyi Ol O O O

AYES:! NAYES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) WVOTE:

ATTEST.

Barbara Somogyi, President

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



Fees

No. of days in Session

Fee per Day

Fee per Session

Anticipated No. of Students
Total Fees

Expenditures

Instructor #1

Instructor #2

Instructor #3

Teacher Assistant

Admuinistrative Supervision

Nurse

Secretary

Lunch Supervisor #1

Lunch Supervisor #2

Field Trip/Assembly/Consultant

Supplies

Total Expenditures

9.02(a) Rldge Inter-Session Fee Proposal FY 18 4.10.17

Ridge Family Center for Learning

Inter-Session Program

Sept. 25, 26,
27, 28, 29, April2, 3,4, 5,
Oct. 2, 3, 4 6
Actual 2015/16 Estimated 2016/17 Proposed for 2017/18
Budget Actual Budget YTD Actual October January April Total Year
all all all after
3 sessions 3 sessions 3 sessions 3 sessions 8 days 0 days 5 days 13 days
18 18 17 17 8 a 5 13
520 $20 $20 $20 $20 $20 $20 $20
$ 160 $- $ 100 $ 260
48 47 50 50 40 0 40
$17,200 $16,920 $17,000 $17,020 $6,400 $0 $4,000 $10,400
$3,853 $3,639 $1,712 $0 $1,070 $2,783
3,853 5,738 3,639 $10,584 1,712 0 1,070 2,783
3,853
132
3,639 1,390 0 (] 0 1]
1394 2,442 2,595 1,149 0 718 1,868
1133 2,040 1,248 1,150 [1] 0 719 [2] 1,869
included included included
369 o a included abave above above 0
above included included included
369 0 above above above 0
1,800 1,816 1,375 900 500 0 300 800
3,102 1,585 226 300 176 0 122 298
$17,200 $15,804 $17,000 $17,017 $6,400 $0 $4,000 $10,400




DISCUSSION
ITEMS



DRAFT Board Meeting-4/10/17
Item No. 10.01

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: RENEWAL FOR REFUSE/RECYCLING SERVICE

Backaround
The terms of the original agreement for refuse and recycling service were from July 1,

2015 through June 30, 2016. The contract was for a one-year term with an option for
two additional one-year renewals upon School District 59’s satisfaction and
acceptance of the vendor’s prior year’s performance and service.

According to the bid specifications the refuse is picked up daily, Tuesday through
Saturday, and the recycling is picked up once a week. The vendor also provides
90-gallon recycling containers, a size that best meets the schools’ recycling needs.

School year 2017-2018 represents the second and final one-year term renewal and
Republic Services has agreed to maintain the current rates. The District Administration
continues to be satisfied with the level of performance and service provided by the
vendor and is therefore recommending the contract for refuse/recycling service be
renewed with Republic Services from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.

Recommendation
Approval

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by to
adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS Republic Services has provided the required services while demonstrating a
high level of performance;

WHEREAS, Republic Services has agreed to keep rates the same for 2017-2018;

NOW. THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED, on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Board of
Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the renewal for
refuse/recycling service to Republic Services, 2101 South Busse Road, Mount
Prospect, lllinois 60056, for the 2017-2018 school year at an estimated monthly rate of
$4,894.10 and an approximate annual cost of $58,729.20.




Board Meeting-4/10/17
Item No. 10.01

Page 2

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays  Absent Abstain

Bhave O O O O
Burns O O O O
Krinsky O O O O
Osmanski O O O O
Roberts O O O O
Schumacher [ O O O
Somogyi i O O O

AYES: NAYES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:

ATTEST:

Barbara Somogyi, President

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



RES Board Summary - Refuse & Recycle FINAL - Proposal Page

C rity C lidated School District 59
REPUBLIC SERVICES RENEWAL 2017-2018
Refuse and Recycling Service

BASE BID 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 Proposal
Locations ay| size | Type | Frea |Days [*gomnt |EoX | DO | Mharon || Cost. | pickup | Charoe | cost | pickup
Qf?gf"és,‘ﬁffﬁg" :&rms i 1] 4vyd Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246.81 |$9.00 /yd| $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd|$ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd $ 35.00
Arlington Hts 60005 1 2yd | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $25.00 $3.00 /yd| $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd| $ 15.00
gg%ngm:g School 1 4yd Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246,81 | 4 9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 39.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 39.00
Des Plaines 60016 1 90 gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 15.00 $3.00 /yd| $ 15.00 $15.00 $ 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 15.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
g;;dﬁg‘!iﬁmn 1 4yd Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246.81 | $9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00
Elk Grove Village 60007 2 90 gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 20.00 4 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 20.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 20.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
gg?rcrlnecaﬂr:n %ngIr. 4yd Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat| § 246.81 | $ 9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00/yd|$ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00
Elk Grove Village 60007 4 | 90 gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 25.00 4 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $ 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 4 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
Devonshire School 1| 4yd Trash | 5x/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246.81 | $9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00/yd| $35.00
1401 S. Pennsylvania Ave.

Des Plaines 60018 4 90 gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 25.00 $ 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 4 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
':gzelswigtff;wl 1 |4/6*yd| Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat|$ 246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00 $370.22 | $9.00 /yd| $39.00 $370.22 | $9.00 /yd| $ 39.00
Mt. Prospect 60056 4 | 90 gal | Recycle | ix/week | TBD | $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $25.00 |$3.00/yd|$15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
llnsf;ns J&v s;:::;nt T 4yd Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00 $24681 | $9.00/yd| $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00
Mt. Prospect 60056 4 | 90 gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
Jll-é!ia%tt;L:;hSI::gw 1 4 yd Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| % 35.00
Arlington Hts 60005 4 | 90 gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 25.00 $ 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 4 25.00 $ 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $ 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
?gggr‘;frcﬁmss — 4 yd Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246.81 | $9.00 /yd| § 35.00 $24681 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00
Mt. Prospect 60056 4 | 90 gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $ 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
zijﬂogekizagr:“y Ctr 1 4 yd Trash S5x/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246.81 $9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $ 246.81 $9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $ 246.81 $9.00 /yd | $ 35.00
Elk Grove Village 60007 4 | 90gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
;gglzvggzg:r" 1 4yd Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246.81 | $ 9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00
Elk Grove Village 60007 6 | 90 gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 30.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 30.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 30.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
:;\:((e:;iiléﬁr:sgl 1 6 yd Trash Sx/week [Tue-Sat| § 370.22 $9.00 /yd | $ 39.00 $370.22 $9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $ 370.22 $9.00 /yd | $ 39.00
Elk Grove Village 60007 4 | 90 gal | Recycle | ix/week | TBD | $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $ 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
Friendship Jr High 1 6 yd Trash Sx/week |Tue-Sat] $ 370.22 $9.00 /yd | $ 39.00 $ 370.22 $9.00 /yd | $ 39.00 $ 370.22 $9.00 /yd| $ 39.00
550 Elizabeth 1 2yd Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 25.00 $ 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 25.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00
P FinSsB0015 2 | 90 gal | Recycle | ix/week | TBD | $2000 |$3.00/yd|$1500 [$2000 [$3.00/d|s1500 |s2000 |$3.00/vd|s$15.00
* 4 yards for 2015-2016 and 6 yards for 2016-2017 and 2017-2018.

BASE BID 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 Proposal
an] s | Tvve | rrea [ owrs [y e | e e e e | oy |2 | 2,
Grove Ir High 1 4 yd Trash Sx/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246.81 $ 9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $ 246.81 $9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $ 246.81 $9.00 /yd | $ 35.00
777 Elk Grove Blvd. 1 6 yd Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat| $ 370.22 $9.00 /yd | $ 39.00 $370.22 | $9.00 /yd|$ 39.00 $ 370.22 $9.00 /yd | % 39.00
Elk Grove Village 60007 1= o acydle | tx/week | TBD | $30.00 |$3.00/yd|$1500 |$30.00 |$3.00/vd[$1500 [s30.00 |[s$3.00/vd]s15.00
Holmes Jr High/ELC 1 4yd Trash | Sx/week |Tue-Sat| $ 246.81 | $9.00 /yd | $ 35.00 $246.81 | $9.00 /yd| $ 35.00 $246,81 | $9.00 fyd| $ 35.00
1900 W. Lonnquist Blvd. 6 | 90 gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $ 30.00 $ 3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 30.00 $3.00 /yd | $ 15.00 $ 30.00 $3.00 fyd | $ 15.00
MERrospectoi036 5 | 90gal | Recycle | 1x/week | TBD | $25.00 | $3.00/yd| $1500 |$2500 |$3.00/vd|$1500 |$25.00 [s$3.00/vd]s15.00

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Monthly Tetal for Trash Removal $ 4,319.19 4 4,442.60 $ 4,442.60

Monthly Total for Recycle Removal $ 420.00 $ 420.00 $ 420.00

Fuel Surcharge Fee $ - $- $-
Environment Recovery Fee - $- $-

Recycling Fee $- $- $-

Franchise Fee (Eik Grove Village Fee $5.25 per Location) $ 31.50 $ 31.50 $ 31.50
Municipality or Village License Fee $- $- $-

Other Fees 4 - $- $-

Cost Per 20 Yd On-Call Rell Off Container $165/haul $50/ton $165/haul $50/ton $165/haul $50/ton

Cost Per 30 Yd On-Call Roll Off Container $165/haul | $50/ton $165/haul | $50/ton $165/haul | $50/ton
[MonTHLY TOTAL BID I $4,770.69 | | $4,894.10 | $ 4,894.10 |




Board Meeting — 04/10/2017
Item No. 10.02

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: 2018/2019 TRADITIONAL CALENDAR

Background
Members of the Board of Education are being presented with a recommendation for the

2018/2019 school calendar. This calendar is being submitted to the Superintendent as a
recommendation for the 2018/2019 school year.
Highlights of the 2018/2019 traditional calendar include:

e an opening day for staff on Monday, August 13, 2018, and students on Wednesday,
August 15, 2018,

e teacher Institute Day on Tuesday, November 6, 2018;

e winter and spring vacation dates are similar to that of Township High School District
214;

e an ending date for students for the 2018/2019 school year will be Thursday, June 6
2019, which includes five (5) emergency days;

e the calendar is based upon 178 student attendance days; and

e 184 staff work days with a total of 198 calendar days.

Recommendation
Adoption

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by
to adopt the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education hereby approves the
2018/2019 traditional school year calendar with a total of 198 calendar days.

A copy of the adopted calendar will be attached to the approved minutes of the
April 25, 2017 school board meeting.



Board Meeting — 04/10/2017
Item No. 10.02
Page 2

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain

O
1O
Krinsky D

Osmanski

Bhave

Burns

L

Roberts

I
|

Schumacher

L O OL

Somogyi

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:

Sharon Roberts, President
ATTEST:

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



Board Meeting — 04/10/2017
Item No. 10.02

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: HOLIDAYS FOR 2018/2019 FISCAL YEAR

Background
Each year the Board of Education is asked to adopt a resolution establishing official holidays

for the next fiscal year. The adopted holiday schedule serves as a guide for implementing
negotiated contracts with employee groups and establishing holidays for twelve-month
administrative and non-administrative and non-negotiated employees.

The list of holidays is consistent with the school calendar recommended to the Board of
Education on April 10, 2017. Members will be asked to designate President's Day for
Lincoln’s Birthday holiday (Public Hearing) and November 21, 2018 for Veteran's Day holiday
(Public Hearing).

Recommendation
Approval

Resolution
Motion made by
to adopt the following resolution:

, seconded by

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education, in accordance with the
provisions of the lllinois School code, designates the following days as holidays
for negotiated contracts and administrative/non-negotiated employees for the
2018/2019 fiscal year:

July 4 Wednesday, July 4, 2018

Labor Day

Columbus Day
Veterans Day
Thanksgiving Day
Day-After Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve
Christmas Day

New Year’'s Eve

New Year’s Day

Martin Luther King’s Birthday
President’'s Day
Memorial Day

Floating Holiday (1)

Monday, September 3, 2018
Monday October 8, 2018
Observed Wednesday, November 21, 2018
Thursday, November 22, 2018
Friday, November 23, 2018
Monday, December 24, 2018
Tuesday, December 25, 2018
Monday, December 31, 2018
Tuesday, January 1, 2019
Monday January 21, 2019
Monday, February 18, 2019
Monday, May 27, 2019



Board Meeting — 04/10/2017

Item No. 10.02
Page 2
Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave D
Burns j | |
Krinsky [ ] :
Osmanski j :I
Roberts |
Schumacher :I :‘ |
Somogyi | ]
AYES: NAYS:
ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:

Sharon Roberts, President
ATTEST:

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



DRAFT Board Meeting 04/25/2017
Item No. 10.03
Page 10

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of Community
Consolidated School District 59, Cook County, lllinois that regular
meetings will be held on the following dates:

Monday, July 10, 2017

Monday, August 14, 2017
Monday, August 28, 2017

Monday, September 11, 2017
Monday September 25, 2017

Tuesday, October 10, 2017
Monday, October 23, 2017

Monday, November 13, 2017
Monday, November 27, 2017

Monday, December 11, 2017

Monday, January 8, 2018
Monday, January 22, 2018

Monday, February 12, 2018
Monday, February 26, 2018

Monday, March 5, 2018 (back to back meeting with 2/26)
Monday, March 19, 2018 (spring break is 3/26-3/30)

Monday, April 9, 2018 (April 7- 9, 2018 NSBA Conf.)
Monday, April 23, 2018

Monday, May 14, 2018
Tuesday, May 29, 2018 (Memorial Day on 5/28)

Monday, June 11, 2018
Monday, June 25, 2018

Regular Board Meetings will normally begin at 7:00 p.m. and are held in the Boardroom of the
BOE/Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, lllinois
60005.

DATED this 25th day of April, 2017, at Arlington Heights, lllinois.

President
ATTEST:

Secretary

copies: News media so requesting, DEA, CAMEO, Presidents’ Council



Board Meeting - 4/10/17
Item No. 10.05

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BIDS FOR RENOVATIONS AND ADDITION AT
DEVONSHIRE ELEMENTARY

BASIC BID INFORMATION

NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED: 35
DATE OF BID OPENING: March 23, 2017

Background Devonshire Elementary school has a less than adequate main office
space. The current space is the smallest of all main office spaces in the District. The
health/nurse’s office, while functional, does not serve the needs of the students in an
effective and efficient way. Working with ARCON and Associates, a workable solution
was developed that creates a new main office addition to the front of the school. This
will provide an area that brings Devonshire’s office in line with the District’s other
schools. By moving the office to the front of the building, it also creates a secure
entrance for visitor screening. The interior area of the current main office will be
renovated to create larger classroom spaces and Devonshire will gain an additional
classroom from this renovation.

At the October 24, 2016 BOE meeting, a resolution was approved to proceed with
drawings and specifications to go out to bid for the aforementioned work.

New HVAC units, flooring, and glazing which were part of the approved district wide
annual capital improvement projects are included in this total and will be completed in
conjunction with this project.

On March 23, 2017, thirty-five (35) bids were opened for 11 bid packages representing
the various trades resulting in base bids that total $3,086,248. Work will commence at
the end of this school year with substantial completion scheduled prior to the start of the
2017-2018 school year.

Recommendation
Approval



Board Meeting - 4/10/17

Item No. 10.05
Page 2
Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by to

adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Education approved moving forward
with an addition and interior renovations at Devonshire Elementary School
during the October 24, 2016, Board of Education meeting;

WHEREAS, the administration has recommended the lowest responsible
base bids be awarded as attached, totalling $3,086,248;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April,
2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
award trade contracts in the amount of $3,086,248. including a
construction contingency in the amount of $100,000 for a total of
$3,186,248.




Board Meeting - 4/10/17

Item No. 10.05
Page 3
Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave (] [] [ ] [ ]
Burns 1 O O 0O
Krinsky 1 O 0O 0O
Osmanski D D D D
Roberts 1 O 0o 0O
Schumacher D D D D
Somogyi D [:] D D
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

Barbara Somogyi, resident
ATTEST:

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



00°000'FLES 00°000°004$ pig Mo
o 00 ISLI8 00196 907% T 7 > |
BOOOLGIS OG0T K 00000 FFS 00000 0923 7 > SXE
BOOOOTLE 00003 2% 0000 99EF 00 000FELS 7 7 L2
TONIIV TONITY Tiaoys YOjH 7oruny Gigepaviid]  pid eeeg | (/00435 T Pra g E¥CT PUSE Fig e
PPV
00°006'CHS 00°008'LP$ pig MO
GOOOE FE 00008 E4F GG O0L IS > 7 SS90 VOPREN
00°06Z'HE [T 00008 LrE » ’ TEED ABIEA 490N
SRWCY T ONITV TONITY 00495 4BfH ojuny diyepusp) £ pig #seg | (190435 TPig seeg TYET auog g
POV
00°0£P'8613 plg #07
00 00 TSES > 7 Bugoow PIoHPPIE
60 L 10L8 7 #
00000 6EES » A Tieasscig § Heuueg|
[EICHTH » ) Boyooy LSRG
00 OCF'R6ES ~ ” BUjj00Y UIIER 7 susi3
g TONITY TONITY 1651755 YBIH Jo1any JTpig oG | (100405 Aaq) § pid o5eg kG PucE pig
PRV
00°000°+LES 00°000°26¢8 pig mo7
00009 C28 (AT 00GOC 199 7 > ae
00000 7ES 00000 TLF8 00000 TESF > 7 S pTEueH|
— 00000428 COD00 LI 00000 Z6FS 7 r Uonenisueo 8 8
7T ONITV TONITY 150435 4BIH Jofunr di JTpig oseg | (190498 TFig eeg 73 wun T PUoE PIa
PPV
00°000'SLES pig Mo
000328 G000 TLIS » »
00 0068 GOOOGTRIS ~ »
00°000°FS 0000rRLIE Pl 4
TONITY FONITY 1ooy=5 yBjy so[uny dj J T Pig oseg Tlooy3s J i pig sseg A pusg pig
PPV
00°00Z°2% 00°00Z'622% pig mo7
B00SIE G0008 25 OOLPREE > 7 ETNTERY
00005 9% 00000 FS 0000LELET 3 > CCERD
00006 9F GO000FE 00°009'F6ZT E 7 TGUGsE ORI
0000063 0000 TF 0000Z 62EF - s KITSRaN DT |
Subwwo T ON1IV FONLIIV Troouas uBjH Jojuny diqepusii) ¢ pig eseg lfooyas 1 Pig sseg E¥ZT Pucg pilg
PPy
00°0Z8°9¥Z% p1g mo7
GO GIF B8 x » o) :_:n_oi
GO0ZEGPES > 7
puE1 R S_L:s?muIL
DOFIEG6IS I » COETAELCE]
DO GrS 1128 7 7 e
SERGRIOD TONIIV TONITY Tiaeya5 YDIH J0/uny Gqepueid) £ pig eve8 | [o04ds Tvpig sevg T¥CF | Puog pig
PEY

uopejngel pig

wdpo:Z 38 L10Z '€Z YMIEW

diyspueli4 pue aijysuoaad je bujjepowsy pue uolppy

66 10L1JSIQ |O0YDS PAJEPIIOSUOD AjuUnwiLio)



uoneinqgel pig

wdgo:Z 38 £L0Z ‘€T YIIEW

00°060°0F 1% 00°G88'0EES pig Mo
GO 006 TF 00008 FLIS ~ 000OLFSTE > > ECIEEEE
DOSFIEF DOOLETIFS “oosesoeed > r EM-DELOT
DO0ORER 3 00°000'6#CF » rl
TONIIV TONLTV 156455 4BTH Jojunr oy TTpi@eeen | loouos R € uu«x_ Puog P8
00°002°6% 00°000°979% pig mo7
0% 200000958 * , [BSH LRSI POYEIKLCODY
CODOSLIS 00005 929§ » » oY
00 00F 68 GO000'5Z5F * » qENeg|
TON LTV TONITV 1156455 4DIH o1any oy JZpiG evvg | Go0aos T Fig eseg T¥TF | puogpig
- v b Vd dig
007291263 pig Mo
— 000I616% > 7 TS5 7 1ewenA v SeD
00000 66F > ra BURESH ¥ Buiaunid BRaIer
00 L91TEF \. ra BRG] GoUI80
TONITY FONITY (ieoy>s yBjH Jojuny” df JZPig eseg [T Fpigeseg nﬂb«-._“ Pucd pIg R
00°00L'CES 00°L94'0Z8 pig mo7
DO00S S GOOOEEIT DO00F 9ES 7 > aReonog 10|
00005+ DOSFE T 0O 9F0CE Fl F UOiRIold il UOTIeN|
TONITV TONITV 1160435 YBiH 40103 o JTpiaseed | (196455 T PG g T .wun.._ #uog pia

UONIRI0Id 3414 - 8 IOVHIVD QI8

diyspuali pue aiysuoAad 1e Bujepowsy pue uolppy
65 1911SIJ [00YIS pajepljosuo) Aunuio)d



NICHOLAS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

1001 Feehanville Drive Phone 847.394.6200
Mt. Prospect, IL 60056 Fax 847.394.6205

April 3, 2017

Tony Rossi

Executive Director of Facilities &

Operations

Community Consolidated School

District 59

2123 S. Arlington Heights Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Re: Recommendation on Construction Contract Award for:
Addition and Remodeling at Devonshire Elementary School

Dear Mr. Rossi,

Bids for the above-referenced project were received at the District Office, 2123 S. Arlington Heights Road
Arlington Heights, lllinois. Bids were publicly opened and read aloud on Thursday, March 23, 2017 at 2:00pm

local time.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the bid tabulation sheet outlining the bids received from the
contractors and applicable bid package.

Nicholas & Associates, Inc. affirms that the apparent low bidders for each bid package have reviewed and

understand the bid documents for the Addition and Remodeling at Devonshire Elementary School and

intend to perform the work as specified.
Therefore, we recommend that an award for construction be made as follows:

Contractors Contract Value Amount

Bid Package #1:

Riemer Eng. $243,020.00
BN360 Crane Rd.

St. Charles, IL

Bid Package #2:

JAC Masonry $226,900.00
242 Park Ave.

Lake Villa, IL

Bid Package #3:

Mechanical & Industrial Steel $173,000.00
24226 S. Northern lllinois Dr.

Channahon, IL

Bid Package #4:
RB Construction $486,000.00
600 N. Villa Avenue

Villa Park, IL



Bid Package #5:

Elens & Maichin $196,860.00
1621 Manhattan Road

Joliet, IL

Bid Package #6:
Rock Valley Glass $47,335.00
1398 Huntwood Dr.

Cherry Valley, IL

Bid Package #7:

RB Construction $752,000.00
600 N. Villa Avenue

Villa Park, IL

Bid Package #8:
Nelson Fire Protection $19,961.00
11028 Raleigh Court

Rockford, IL

Bid Package #9:

DeFranco Plumbing $92,067.00
20330 N. Rand Rd.

Palatine, IL

Bid Package #10:

DeKalb Mechanical $520,000.00
339 Wurlitzer Dr.

DeKalb, IL

Bid Package #11:
Carey Electric Contractors
3407 Waukegan Rd $329,105.00

McHenry, IL

Total Value of Assigned Contracts: $3,086,248.00

The preceding recommendation represents our interpretation and understanding of the bids submitted. The contract
values listed above represent Base Bids as accepted by the School District.
Note: Identified Bond Premiums have been deducted from submitted Bid Values.

If you have questions regarding the above or you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our
office.

Sincerely,

Joe Papanicholas
Nicholas & Associates, Inc.



Board Meeting - 4/10/17
Item No. 10.06

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BIDS FOR INTERIOR RENOVATIONS AT
FRIENDSHIP JUNIOR HIGH

BASIC BID INFORMATION

NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED: 35
DATE OF BID OPENING: March 23, 2017

Background

Friendship Junior High has a majority of classroom configurations which require
students to pass through one room to gain access to another. The construction of the
current classrooms also lacks insulation to prevent sound permeation between spaces.
Working with ARCON and Associates, a plan to add hallways to create individual
classroom entrances and rebuild classroom walls will eliminate these distractions.

At the October 24, 2016 BOE meeting, a resolution was approved to proceed with
drawings and specifications to go out to bid for the aforementioned work.

On March 23, 2017, thirty-five (35) bids were opened for 11 bid packages representing
the various trades resulting in base bids that total $655,568. Work will commence at the
end of this school year with substantial completion scheduled prior to the start of the
2017-2018 school year.

Recommendation

Approval

Resolution

Motion made by , seconded by to
adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Education approved moving forward
with interior renovations at Friendship Junior High during the October 24,
2016, Board of Education meeting;

WHEREAS, 35 bids were opened on March 23, 2017 for interior
renovations at Friendship Junior High;




Board Meeting - 4/10/17
Item No. 10.06

Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April,
2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
award trade contracts in the amount of $655,568 including a construction
contingency in the amount of $50,000 for a total of $705,568.

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays  Absent Abstain
Bhave [] [ ] [ ] [ ]
Burns [:] D D D
Krinsky O O O
Osmanski D D D D
Roberts D I:] D D
Schumacher D D I:I D
Somogyi [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ]
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:

Barbara Somogyi, President
ATTEST:

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



00°000'7iES 00°000'09.% pig mo7
00 +9T L8 00ISILS 00298 90PF 00FZL9FES > ~ o
00002518 DOOCTE 00000 FFEE 00000 092§ > 7 EEE]
00000525 00005 2% 00000 95CH T 00000 96T \ 7 ] ;E.E\ﬂ‘
USRIy ZONLTV TONITV 150435 4B Jofuny diyspusi4) 7 pig osvd Tlieogas FPig #sag EPTH PUCH I
- PPY _—
00°006'£13 00°006'LF$ Pig #07
0000C IS DO OB THE 00001508 > D
0008T'FS 0000FHE 00006 rS ~ A SEEIS KBIEA X30H
Ejuaunuog ZONITY PoN1TV fiaey2s uBiH yspUed] I pIg oseg Troouss kPig oseg € wﬁ«« d puog pig ol k]
00°054'861LS pig moT
00°00F 9523 > ” 4oou PINRPIY
00251 102F r >
OO 000G > 2 TWeessoIg § HoUUeg |
00 OLTLITE » > Buieay wose0|
00 GEw 9615 r A Buyooy UMW § sU3
TONLITV FONLITV Toayos YEjH Jofant oy JTPIE eeed | (100435 TPig oeeg TV LT #Uog pig T
PRy
00°000°EL48 000002683 pig Mo
GOCORELS D0 0CFeRIT GOB0E 1558 I E e
00000 PEE DO 000 ELIT GO000'FTSE r » D YaIeUoH
00000 FES 00000 HLIE 00000 26P8 » ’ Y
ZON IV TONIIV 166455 4OIH Tojuny TTpig oeeg | (00435 T¢pig sseg T n_._nc 7 Fuog pig
P
00°000'GL4$ pig Mo
000525 000005145 ~ > [
000065 00000 COFS r * XN I
06000 FF GG OO BIIE > * S OwpIng)
ZON IV FON 1TV TooysS YBiH opdng d 7 pig sseg Tooyas i pig eveE E¥CH pucg pig
PPy
00°002C$ 00°00Z'622% pig Mo
00059 2% 00008 2 GO 0OLFIEE » 7 50T WoH V|
0000588 00000FS B000LELZS ra » CGELT
000069 00000 FE 50009 PBLE > # TGOS SO
0000968 OO 00T EF BOGOLGLLS 7’ ~ KITSTeW O
ZONITY FONIIV (aoy35 YB{H Jo1unf Gjysp I Z PIg #2086 Troaqss Tipig sseg € ¢k«1 0 puog pg
Py
00°026's¥28 pig Mo7
0o5er'eats » » EQETETE)
D006 SFES 7 ”
pue § Gunseuibu3 imusiy
00 FFTB6EE > » w1500 oeg
0PI > * e
TONIIV TONITY 156435 4BIH Jofuni” o Jzpig eveg | fioouss ¥ Pig eel EvTF Puog pig
T d ag

uopengey pig

wdgo:Z 1€ 2402 '€Z Yo

diyspuali4 pue aiysuoaaq e Bujjapoiay pue UoRIPpY
6S JoLISIQ JOOYDS PIIEPIOSUOD AHuUnwiLIo)



uonejnqgel pig

wdgo:Z 18 £L0Z ‘€T Y2IBW

00°060°0¥1S 00°¢88'0ce$ pig Mo
BO00E TS 00009 PLIS 00 COLFPSES > ~ EECEETREE]
COSFIES BOOLTEIIE 0058 0EET F > ELFEO
00009 ES 00060°0FLS 00000 6#ES A » EFCE] -s_o_ul
TON LTV TONITY 1155455 4BIH Jojun o TP oeea | 166455 T Pig vivg TFET AUoE Pa
PPY —
00002 6% 00°000°525% pig moq
Lo o] 00000 0038 # W |EauERR PoUs|IduooDy
00008 IEE DO005 9ERE »~ > Tequy|
— 0000Z68 G0 000SESE > 7 CETN]
TONITV TONITY 156435 ybjH 1ojanr djqpusi) £ pla oeed | (00455 Ji pig vseg A0 puog pig
‘PRY
00294268 pig mo7
G006 6F = - T8 7 ewenE ' Seu|
00000 663 7 g BonesH ¥ Bulguinig BRaieh|
00 L9LEES A Fl Buiquunid Ul 48|
ZONIIV ¢ONITY Tiooyss yBjH sojunr- ar. T pig sseg (LS R E¥TH puog pia
o - v .
00'004CLS 00°L94'0Z8 pig Mo
DO00SHS GIOOLEIT DO'00F'IES > » sReonog 1 0|
I00SHE DOSFL IS 0OFBF0E8 * > UG50103d 0913 VOsION
TONITY PoNITVY (105425 YBjH Jofunr3 d) J¢pia osed [ZTES al + Pig eseg € wnn 0 PuSq pIG
PPy

diyspuali4{ pue anysuoAaq je bujfepolway pue uoiuppy
66 12141510 [o0YyaS pajepljosuo) Ayunwiwo



NICHOLAS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

1001 Feehanville Drive Phone 847.394.6200
Mt. Prospect, IL 60056 Fax 847.394.6205

April 3, 2017

Tony Rossi

Executive Director of Facilities &

Operations

Community Consolidated School

District 59

2123 S. Arlington Heights Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Re: Recommendation on Construction Contract Award for:
Remodeling at Friendship Junior High

Dear Mr. Rossi,

Bids for the above-referenced project were received at the District Office, 2123 S. Arlington Heights Road
Arlington Heights, lllinois. Bids were publicly opened and read aloud on Thursday, March 23, 2017 at 2.00pm
local time.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the bid tabulation sheet outlining the bids received from the
contractors and applicable bid package.

Nicholas & Associates, Inc. affirms that the apparent low bidders for each bid package have reviewed and
understand the bid documents for the Remodeling at Friendship Junior High and intend to perform the work
as specified.

Therefore, we recommend that an award for construction be made as follows:

Contractors Contract Value Amount

Bid Package #1:
N/A

Bid Package #2:

JAC Masonry

242 Park Ave. $2,178.00
Lake Villa, IL

Bid Package #3:
N/A

Bid Package #4:

RB Construction $169,000.00
600 N. Villa Avenue

Villa Park, IL

Bid Package #5:
N/A



Bid Package #6:
Madden Glass $13,500.00

60 N. Gordon Avenue
Elk Grove Village, IL

Bid Package #7:

RB Construction $310,500.00
600 N. Villa Avenue

Villa Park, IL

Bid Package #8:

CL Doucette $12,900.00
3610 S. Morgan St.

Chicago, IL

Bid Package #9:
N/A

Bid Package #10:

DeKalb Mechanical $9,100.00
339 Wurlitzer Dr.

DeKalb, IL

Bid Package #11:
Shoreline Electric
515 N Wolf Rd. $138,390.00

Wheeling, IL

Total Value of Assigned Contracts: $655,568.00

The preceding recommendation represents our interpretation and understanding of the bids submitted. The contract
values listed above represent Base Bids as accepted by the School District.

Note: Identified Bond Premiums have been deducted from submitted Bid Values.

If you have questions regarding the above or you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our
office.

Sincerely,

Joe Papanicholas
Nicholas & Associates, Inc.



Board Meeting - 4/10/17
Item No.10.07

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: AWARD OF FLOORING REPLACEMENT AT HOLMES JUNIOR
HIGH

BASIC BID INFORMATION

NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED: 2
DATE OF BID OPENING: March 23, 2017

Background

Flooring replacements for designated spaces at Holmes were included in the 2017-2018
capital improvement projects resolution and approved at the February 27, 2017 Board
of Education meeting.

A mandatory pre-bid meeting on March 9, 2017 was held on site to explain the scope of
work. Bids were received, opened, and reviewed on March 23, 2017. A scope review
was held with the lowest responsible bidder Johnson Floor Company, ARCON and
Associates, and representatives of the District.

Recommendation

Approval

Resolution

Motion made by , seconded by to
adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS. floor replacement drawings and specifications were developed by
ARCON and Associates and the District and put out to bid;

WHEREAS. two (2) bids were opened on March 23, 2017 for flooring
replacement at Holmes Junior High;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Board
of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the award
for flooring replacement work at Holmes Junior High to Johnson Floor Company,
Countryside, IL, for base bid $631,979.




Board Meeting - 4/10/17
Item No. 10.07

Page 2

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays  Absent Abstain
Bhave [ ] [ ] (] [ ]
O O O O
Krinsky D D D D
Osmanski I I R I R B
Roberts D [:] D D
Schumacher D I:I I:I D
Somogyi I I e N B
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:

Barbara Somogyi, President
ATTEST:

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



00'6.6'1£9% Q3qQMVMY dig V101

00°0$ GL'G$ 00'L.G'299% "ouj Bulioo]4 |el1dIaWWOoD XBJOA

00'6.6'L€9% G6'v$ 00'6.6'L€9% "ou] ‘Auedwo? Jooj4 uosuyor

WI1LSAS NOLLVOMNAdId
dO0dYA d3IlddY 32V4dNS aig 3svd d3adlg
-1SO30 LINM

JOANIA A

A3adVYMY TV.LOL

INd 0€:L LL0Z ‘€T Ydse - Bujuado pig
AYVINANS Aig9 LINJNIOV1d3d ONIRIOOTd SINWTOH

6S 10141S1d TOOHDS
d3LvaroOSNOD ALINNWWOD




DRAFT Board Meeting-4/10/17
Item No. 10.08

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF THREE-YEAR CONTRACT FOR ELECTRIC

Background
Our current contract for electric expires on May 31, 2017. A Request For Proposal (RFP)

was sent out to seven providers on March 24, 2017. Four providers and one broker
representing eight providers responded with a quote on April 4, 2017.

The RFP provided three term options (12, 24 and 36 months) for a fixed rate contract to
provide the District with electric. The RFP included all costs, fees and discounts associated
with the purchase of electric, but not the delivery costs. These delivery services charges are
billed by ComEd and include: customer charges, standard metering charges, distribution
facilities charges and IL electricity distribution charges.

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the electric quote provided by AEP
Energy in the amount of $.0625200 for 36 months.

Recommendation
Approval

Resolution
Motion was made by , seconded by , to adopt the
following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017 the Community Consolidated School
District 59 Board of Education approve a 36 month contract with AEP Energy to provide the
District with electric at a cost of $.0625200.




Board Meeting-4/10/17
Item No. 10.08

Page 2

The proposal summary sheet is attached.

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays  Absent Abstain

Bhave i | O O O
Burns O O O O
Krinsky O O O O
Osmanski O O O O
Roberts O a O O
Schumacher [J O O O
Somogyi E3 O [ O

AYES: NAYES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:

ATTEST:

Barbara Somogyi, President

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



0948008 9¥L90°08 1L90'08 LLE900S ¥EE80°08 78080'0% 1£590'08 £9990°08 EE£90°08 0025290°0%  |00£¥Z90°0$  [0088630°08 SAISNTIONI TIV - TWAOL
0008 0008 00°08 00°08 000§ 00'0$ 000§ 0008 0008 0008 00°0$ 0008 $334 ¥IHLO ANV
0008 0008 0008 00'0$ 00°08 00°08 00°08 000§ 00°0% 0008 00°08 0008 334 ONITU8
00'0$ 000§ 00'08 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 00°08 00°08 334 NINOY
0008 0008 0008 00'0§ 00'0$ 0008 0008 00°08 0008 0008 00°08 0008 EEEELINVER
1960008 09€00°08 6ZE00'0S 0008 0008 0008 0008 00'08 00°08 0008 00°08 00'08 5334 ¥3IHLO
HE 78990 08 05v80 0§ S8 § 1am0d 0IN0g,
0008 0008 0008 0008 00°08 0008 00°03 0008 0008 0008 00°08 00'0$ SLNNODSIA TVI03dS
69¥80 08 88500 08 9250 0 (YT M=
m & £5900°08 ¥5900'0$ £5000'0% UOISSILISURJ} Uf| uoISSLSURI Ul | uoissiwsues) ut | 00'0§ 000§ 0008 u)| uosssy | ot nu zo__.u_..,pqﬁw u.mﬁm_m.mzqwn
L9590°08 859008 £¢Z90°08 Alsu3 pwang oML
8510008 6¥100'08 S£L00°0$ ¥£200°08 SE£200°08 S£200'08 $9200°08 $920008 5920008 UISS|LISUB} Ul | UoISSILUSUB) U} | UOISSILSUES] Ul SOAS ANV TIONY
1128008 £2LB0 05 88V90 05 RIaug Sud " ] i ———. (Sdd) QNVANYLS
g X )’ g ' i i g 1581 w I
8L000°0% 800008 5900008 §1000°08 2200008 0£000°08 2100008 92000'0% ¥E000°'08 OISSIWSUBI) Uf | UOISSIWSUR) Ul | UOISS! U] nodlued INGYMaNTY
0629008 0¥850 05 02590 0% EE]
SL000°0§ SL000°08 $L000°0$ £6£00°03 ¥5.00°08 8120008 8660008 8690008 86800°08 SZL00°08 6020008 1690008 NOISSIWSNWAL
€1690°08 1289005 58590 08 [LETEENTEIES
802008 8002008 99910°08 10120°08 2102008 [ZEIH 1812008 2z12008 0ELL0°08 1022008 YEIZ008 VLLWOOS ALIOYAVD
05600 08 05990 0§ 08¥90 0% SUPSI3 ¥ S€9 SN
L¥20008 £5200°08 P9Z00°08 16100°08 10200°0% 8020008 L0Z00'0% £1200°08 2220008 810008 ¥8100°08 6L00°08 $507 3NN
1E180°08 02190 0% £¥v90 08 UOREIRISU0D
160E0'0S 894LE0'0S ¥82E008 LEOSO'08 0LLE00S 11ZE00S 1516008 1¥ZE0 0$ ¥SEE008 oFLEDOS 01ZEC'0S £€20'08 1509 AlddNs
3LV 03X/ | 31vH 03X | Alva aaxid 3LVH Q3X13 | 3Lvd 03Xi4 | ALve Q3Xid | 30va axid | 30w a3xid | 30w a3XId | 30V a3Xid | Ava a3xid | vy a3xid | 30w a3Xid | 31vH a3xid | 3LV a3xid
02S-LMS | 6US-LUS | BUS-LUS siawojsng 025~ LWS | GMS-LMS | BMS-LMS | OZG-LLS | 6MS-ZWS | BWS-LMS | OZG-LWS | GWS-LWS | GMS-LUS | OUS-LMS | BUS-LMS | BHS-LHS d2L0ND SV
HLNOWSE | HLNOW?®Z | HLNOW Zh saaaig HINOW 9f | HINOWPZ | HINOWZIL | HINOWSE | HINOWPZ | HINOWZL | HINOWOE | HINOWPZ | HINOWZL | HINOWSE | HINOWYZ | HLNOWZI
£NOUdO | zNoudo | NolLdo £NOLLdO | zNoldo LNOUdO | €NOUdO | ZNOWdo L NOLLJO | E£NOLLdO | ZNOWdO LNOILdO | ENOLLJO | Z NOLLdO | NOWLJO
{1exj01g) ABIau3 anem aAeg o3 seaaieg ABseug pesenbs oW seaiaseg ABJeug uesuBWYPIY (1apjaoad Jueuno) ABseus a3y

L10Z ‘v ludy ajeq

50009 11 “siyBiay uoibuiiy "peoy siubisH uolbuily 'S €Z1LZ
$321140 SANELSIUIWIPY PUE UOREINPT Jo pleog

wJio4 uonje|nge] 44y

Aiddng 214329]3 :ddy jo aweN

6S 10141S1d TOOHDS




DRAFT Board Meeting-4/10/17
Item No. 10.09

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF TWO-YEAR CONTRACT FOR NATURAL GAS

Background
The current contract for natural gas expires on June 30, 2017. A Request For Proposal

(RFP) was sent out to five providers on March 24, 2017. On April 4, 2017, the District
received four responses. Three of the responses were from suppliers and one was from a
natural gas broker representing three suppliers.

To ensure that the District partners with the best supplier for our upcoming natural gas needs
the RFP was divided into four options. The options addressed the length of the contract, (12
or 24 months), and natural gas storage options. One type of natural gas storage option is to
have the District “own” the natural gas purchased but not used. This option allows for the
District to bank the unused natural gas in anticipation of future natural gas price increases.
The other option is for the District to return, or sell back, the unused natural gas for a cost
credit at a lower rate than purchased.

There were some responses which were outside the District's RFP. One response included a
36 month option, which was not in the District's RFP. Another was to include the total cost of
natural gas and basis costs in the event the District would to agree to a fixed cost/therm,
which was not in the District’s RFP.

Per the commodities market, many of the costs incurred for natural gas are based on natural
gas pricing. This RFP included commodity cost comparisons as a part of the quote to
compare the costs that are passed along to the consumer. National Gas Intelligence (NGI)
and New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) comparisons were included in the RFP.

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the quote provided by Centerpoint
for Option 2 at $0.001 for NGI Index and $0.0029 for Basis to NYMEX for 24 months with the
District owning the natural gas storage. Since Centerpoint is our current provider, the District
would not need to incur any additional expenses for changing providers or be forced to return
for a credit our current natural gas inventory of 179,000 therms.

Recommendation
Approval

Resolution
Motion was made by , seconded by , to adopt the

following resolution:




Board Meeting-4/10/17
ltem No. 10.09

Page 2

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017 the Community Consolidated School
District 59 Board of Education approve Option 2 for a 24 month contract with Centerpoint to
provide the District with natural gas at a cost of $0.001 for NGI Index and $.0029 for Basis to
NYMEX and the District owning the natural gas storage.

The proposal summary sheet is attached.

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays  Absent Abstain

Bhave a O O O
Burns O O O O
Krinsky O O O a
Osmanski O O (] O
Roberts O O O O
Schumacher [ O O O
Somogyi O O O O

AYES: NAYES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:

ATTEST:

Barbara Somogyi, President

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



Wiy | senZer | oviefer LI | OFEIE | oranitr SIUTW | OFLIZIS | OTIEYTS Lt T I TVLOL
e oot ooos wos o8 wos | areres | oowzes | wceevs | coos oot ook | oeerass | ossasis [ ozoesus | coes 0o ook | oveews | oswes | ovess oo o008 wos [ oozt | arosiz | owees S15V9 . WA VA0
wos 008 0008 0008 008 008 | weuzs | coszs | oscesss | ooos ooes oos | eesues | ovewer | aessiis | ooos o8 ooos | seorszs | oowzes | ovooozs | ooos soos wos | micezs | wizes | osen ¥30av . A Tv104
= §1s09|
0OLEES 008 o008 CODIZES 000s ooos COOIZES 008 0008 00 DI'ES o008 0008 HIAIAOH MI ADNVHD)|
L3440 OL LOFAWD)|
0008 008 0TS 0008 oS oocs o008 o0ocs 0008 o00s o008 ooos AKNOI%I0 AOVHOLS |
oosrs o0ois wos asrs 0o oo s osrs 000l 008 sk oos aos .
00008 0000008 oI008 0000008 00000 05 o0zio0s 00000 08 00000 08 00000 08 00000 05 00000 0% 00000 08 LI03WD 3OVHOLS|
50 00 W wey, s woy
0050005 | 0020008 |4+ ‘0B ool coso00s | oozoaos [+ oGk3000 00008 | oozoovs: | Pemamepe 0008 | oozooes | pemnapee AR ok ey
Bas fyguow B Ajiuous sl Bty
oo0ts | ooiovos [ ebed i A ool escrs wsj -
100 o, 0000 08 g v 00Z00 08 DOIDO L hiaad 0000 0% 00100 0% B e
Syl bl V= s S5 | oo s 3o s
wisted | oovcos | oscovos ooooo0s | oaizeos | occoons woouos | oosrces | ooooos | oosseos | owreos | osercos | 00000s | 0osocos | 0oo000s | oowecos | osocos | osesens | ooooons | obeceos | oowoss | MIOTMOR M EEVE
oooue o4 00000 08 00000 0% 00000 0% 0000008 00000 05 OreZo o8- 0010008 0LE0TS 0000003 0000008 0000 0% 0921008 05500 08 02900 08~ 00000 08 00000 08 00000 08 or0i0 08 06200 08 01000 0% 00000 0% 00000 0% 00000 0% 00200 0% 0L500 03 0850008 XEWAN OL SI5VE]
o0 00000 08 0000 05 00000 08 00000 OF 00000 05 11900 08 00600 0% 06500 08 00000 0 00000 0% 00000 0% 65600 08~ 00600 05~ 05600 08 00000 0% 00000 0% 00000 03 BIB00 08 0010008 0180008 00000 08 00000 08 00000 08 0600 0% 00100 0% OFR00 0% HIOAV SN YAINI 1ON
T T T S0i_ |Abiwaieag| suumevs oo | bomguna | S0 |Mimzieeso] evumers Tomioid | spmqumag | $01_|Aisiaioana| suenaes q.r.ml:_ SO |Alowuzioana| suumues Do | stumsain
o ory ] wiodimuas | 1PN saepn g !..._..._u._..m e haph wamg wiedimuny | N e marg woiodimusg | N
e eied #ORIGLS SUMO LHASIG A4oRdnD SORIOTE SUITHA NASIT Auoeciud s0i0m SuImAs 149310 sleio§ MO 1AM SORILG LMD IHATA - ot
5252 INNF- LZ AT HANOW B¢ 8403 BHAI - LL0Z ATNF HANOW W2 W1GZ AR - L107 ATNF KINOW T4 102 3NN * 2407 AN KLNOW K $402 3NNF - 302 AT HINOWZH
#Nolldo ¥RoiLID [T EHouso  NOLLdO.
L1015 udy GRQ O R il 0 RSN

WO UOEINAEL d4Y

P 65 LOILSIA TOOHDS @

SEA O SAUTHS DY PR OREIIP |3 PR



ANNOUNCEMENT



CLOSED SESSION



Board Meeting — 4/10/2017
Item No. 13.0
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: CLOSED MEETING

Background
Provisions of the lllinois Open Meetings Act (lll Rev. Stat., Chapter 102, Section 41, et. seq.) stipulate

that all or part of a meeting may be closed to the public upon a majority vote of a quorum taken in any
properly called open meeting. The minutes shall disclose the vote of each member on the question of
entering closed session and shall state the specific statutory exception authorizing the closing of the
meeting. A single vote may authorize a series of closed meetings on the same topic within a
three-month period. Minutes shall be kept of all closed sessions and shall record the date, time, place of
meeting, members present and absent, a summary of discussions of all matters proposed, discussed or
decided, and a record of any votes taken. No final action may be taken in closed session.

Resolution
Time

Motion made by , seconded by to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of April 2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59
Board of Education recess in a closed meeting for discussion of “the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body”, * “the
placement of individual students in special education programs and other matters relating to
individual student” -5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) (10) of the Open Meetings Act.

Roll call vote: Ayes  Nays  Absent Abstain
Bhave ] [ ] [] []
Burns o O O O
Krinsky ] 1 OO0 U
Osmanski I:, D C] ‘:I
Roberts I I R O A
Schumacher ] O O 4O
Somogyi 0 O O O
AYES: NAYS:  ABSENT:_____ ABSTAIN: ____

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:



RECONVENE



Board Meeting — _04/10/2017

Item-No. 14.0
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools
RESOLUTION: RECONVENE MEETING
Time:
Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by to adopt

the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of April 2017, the Community Consolidated
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.

Roll callvote: ~ Ayes  Nays  Absent Abstain
Bhave [:] D D D
0 0O 0O O
Krinsky (] O O U
o— O O O QO
Roberts O 0O o O
schumacher ] ) [] [
Somogyi O O 0O O
AYES:  NAYS: _ ABSENT:____ ABSTAIN: _

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:



ADJOURN



Board Meeting — 04/10/17
Item No.- 15.0

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: ADJOURN THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Time:

made a motion, seconded by to adopt the

following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned.

Roll call vote: Ayes  Nays  Absent Abstain

Bhave ] O 0O O

Burns I I e I e

Krinsky [ ] 1 [

L — ] O O O

Roberts 0 O O QO

Schumacher D D D j

Somogyi [] (] (] ]

AYES: NAYS:  ABSENT: __ ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:



	1
	2
	3
	4

